

2023 Full Series Catalog

TABLE OF CONTENTS

DISCONTINUED SERIES

Digital Technologies and the Ancient World	4
Gorgias Near Eastern Studies	4
Gorgias Studies in Classics	4
Gorgias Studies in Judaism	4
Gorgias Studies in Language and Linguistics	
Gorgias Studies in the Modern Middle East	4

4	Gorgias Studies in Religion	4
4	Munaqashat	5
4	Orientalia Judaica Christiana	5
4	Perspective on Syriac Linguistics	5
4	Scrinium	
		-

<u>Series</u>

The Antioch Bible (Surath Kthob)6
The Armenian Church Synaxarion7
The Biblical and Apocryphal Christian Arabic Texts7
Biblical Intersections7
Bibliotheca Nisibinensis
Gorgias Biblical Studies
Gorgias Chronicles of Late Antiquity
Gorgias Eastern Christian Studies9
Gorgias Handbooks11
Gorgias Islamic Studies12
Gorgias Neo-Aramaic Studies13
Gorgias Ottoman Travelers14
Gorgias Studies in the Ancient Near East14
Gorgias Studies in Classical and Late Antiquity15
Gorgias Studies in Early Christianity and Patristics16
Gorgias Ugaritic Studies

Islamic History and Thought	17
Judaism in Context	18
Kiraz Historic Travels Archive	19
Language in Prehistory	20
The Modern Muslim World	20
Opera Minora	20
Persian Martyr Acts in Syriac	21
Perspectives on Hebrew Scriptures and its Contexts	21
Perspectives on Linguistics and Ancient Languages	22
Perspectives on Philosophy and Religious Thought	22
Perspectives on Society and Culture	23
Pro Oriente: Studies in Syriac Tradition	23
Regenerating Practices in Archaeology and Heritage	23
Sebastianyotho	23
Texts and Studies	24
Texts from Christian Late Antiquity	25

<u>Journals</u>

The American Journal of Ancient History	27
The American Journal of Ancient History: New Series	
Hugoye: Journal of Syriac Studies	27
Journal of the Canadian Society for Syriac Studies	
Journal of Language Relationship	
Melilah: Manchester Journal of Jewish Studies	
Mother Tongue: Journal of the Association for the Study of Language in Prehistory	

SALES INFORMATION

<u>Contact</u>

Gorgias Press 954 River Road Piscataway, NJ 08854, USA Tel: +1 732-885-8900 Fax: +1 732-885-8908 helpdesk@gorgiaspress.com

MANUSCRIPT PROPOSALS

If you have a proposal for a manuscript that fits into our academic line, we invite you to email our acquisitions department at submissions@gorgiaspress.com.

Please include:

- A cover letter or email
- An abstract of the book
 - A table of contents
- Sample chapters (or all chapters)
 - Your C.V.
- The names and contacts of three scholars who are familiar with your work

PRICES

All prices are in U.S. dollars. Prices are subject to change without notice. Please check our web site before placing orders to confirm prices. New Jersey customer orders are subject to the state sales tax.

<u>Terms</u>

Prepayment is required for all non-institutional orders. Checks and money orders must be drawn on a U.S. bank in U.S. dollars. Payment may be made with a credit card (MasterCard, Visa, America Express or Discover). Checks must include all shipping charges. Institutions may order with a PO number after approval of line of credit application.

<u>Returns</u>

For most titles return permission must be obtained by contacting our customer service department within 30 days of purchase. Credit is given for books received in resalable condition within 30 days of purchase minus the shipping charges. Returns sent without prior permission will not receive credit, nor will they be shipped back. No returns will be accepted after 30 days.

DIGITAL TECHNOLOGIES AND THE ANCIENT WORLD

Digital Technologies and the Ancient World explores the intersection between the study of earlier societies, literature and computer technology within the broader context of digital humanities. Volumes include edited collections and monographs on the application of computer technology, such as databases, complex systems, 3D modelling, textual analysis systems, spatial models, and other digital technologies enriching the study of earlier societies and their material culture.

Qumran through (Real) Time: A Virtual Reconstruction of Qumran and the Dead Sea Scrolls By Robert Cargill

978-1-60724-058-7, \$171.00

Information Technology and Egyptology in 2008: Proceedings of the meeting of the Computer Working Group of the International Association of Egyptologists (Informatique et Egyptologie), Vienna, 8–11 July 2008 Edited by Nigel Strudwick 978-1-60724-068-6, \$140.00

Holy Bits: A Guide for Using Computers in Biblical Scholarship By Thomas Naef 978-1-60724-327-4, \$130.00

Changing the Center of Gravity: Transforming Classical Studies Through Cyberinfrastructure Edited by Melissa Terras and Gregory Crane 978-1-60724-881-1, \$202.00

Computer Assisted Research on the Bible in the 21st Century

Edited by Luis Vegas Montaner, Guadalupe Seijas de los Ríos-Zarzosa and Javier del Barco 978-1-60724-930-6, \$145.00

The Deserted Medieval Village of Cottam and the Settlement Matrix Model By William Fitts 978-1-61143-964-9, \$164.00

Gorgias Near Eastern Studies

Gorgias Near Eastern Studies publishes monographs on the history and archaeology of the Near East.

The Akitu Festival: Religious Continuity and Royal Legitimation in Mesopotamia By Julye Bidmead 978-1-4632-0265-1, \$85.00

Wisdom at Qumran: A Form-Critical Analysis of the Admonitions in 4QInstruction By Daryl Jefferies 1-59333-159-2, \$99.00 Central Sanctuary and Centralization of Worship in Ancient Israel: From the Settlement to the Building of Solomon's Temple By Pekka Pitkänen 978-1-4632-0368-9, \$127.00

The Phoenician Solar Theology: An Investigation into the Phoenician Opinion of the Sun found in Julian's Hymn to King Helios

By Joseph Azize 978-1-4632-0269-9, \$112.00

Aspects of Ancient Near Eastern Chronology (c. 1600–700 BC) By Pierce Furlong 978-1-60724-127-0, \$154.00

Gorgias Studies in Classics

This series publishes monographs on the literature, history, philosophy, societies and cultures of the ancient Greek- and Latin-speaking worlds.

"Epistolarity" in the First Book of Horace's Epistles By Anna de Pretis 978-1-4632-0393-1, \$90.00

Negotiating Island Identities: The Active Use of Pottery in the Middle and Late Bronze Age Cyclades By Ina Berg 978-1-4632-0392-4, \$90.00

Gorgias Studies in Judaism

This series publishes monographs on Jewish literature, history, theology, mysticism and philosophy, from Late Antiquity to the modern period.

Midrash and Legend: Historical Anecdotes in the Tannaitic Midrashim By Joshua Moss 1-59333-127-4, Hb, \$196.00 978-1-4632-0396-2, Pb, \$144.00

Man and the Theogony in the Lurianic Cabala By Daphne Freedman 1-59333-200-9, Hb, \$140.00 978-1-4632-0395-5, Pb, \$83.00

Antitheodicy, Atheodicy and Jewish Mysticism in Holocaust Theology: Atheodic Theologies After Auschwitz By Daniel Garner 978-1-4632-0176-0, Hb, \$181.00 978-1-4632-0394-8, Pb, \$93.00

Gorgias Studies in Language and Linguistics

Gorgias Studies in Language and Linguistics publishes monographs from younger scholars whose dissertations have made important contributions to the field of language and linguistics.

Introduction to the Grammar of Hebrew Poetry in Byzantine Palestine By Michael Rand 1-59333-348-X, Hb, \$221.00 978-1-4632-0402-0, Pb, \$165.00

Gorgias Studies in the Modern Middle East

This series publishes monographs on the history and literature of the modern Middle East.

Self and Other: The Short Fiction of Yusuf al-Sharuni

By Kate Daniels 978-1-4632-0409-9, \$157.00

Gorgias Studies in Religion

This series publishes monographs on all aspects of religion in both the ancient and modern worlds.

Ritual Dynamic Structure

By Roy Gane 1-59333-229-7, Hb, \$123.00 978-1-4632-0400-6, Pb, \$131.00

The Justification of Religious Faith in Soren Kierkegaard, John Henry Newman, and William James By Paul Sands 1-59333-126-6, Hb, \$123.00 978-1-4632-0401-3, Pb, \$104.00

American Orthodoxy and Parish Congregationalism By Nicholas Ferencz 1-59333-195-9, \$146.00

Adrian Fortescue and the Eastern Christian Churches By Anthony Dragani 1-59333-345-5, Hb, \$145.00 978-1-4632-0397-9, Pb, \$88.00

The Web of Religion and Science: Bellah, Habermas and Giddens By Hanan Reiner 1-59333-225-4, Hb \$111.00 978-1-4632-0398-6, Pb \$55.00

The United Holy Church of America: A Study in Black Holiness-Pentecostalism By William Turner, Jr. 978-1-59333-362-1, \$76.00

Munaqashat: Gorgias Studies in the Modern Middle East

Munaqashat: Gorgias Studies in the Modern Middle East takes an interdisciplinary approach towards understanding the formation of the Arab world, Turkey, and Iran from the late Ottoman period to the present day. Munaqashat, the Arabic word for "conversations," assesses these social, political, and historical factors, as well as the region's dynamic global interactions, through a critical lens.

A History of the Syrian Community of Grand Rapids, 1890-1945: From the Beqaa to the Grand By James Goode

978-1-61719-028-5, Hb, \$163.00 978-1-4632-0564-5, Pb, \$70.00

Revolt in Palestine in the Eighteenth Century: The Era of Shaykh Zahir al-'Umar By Ahmad Joudah 978-1-4632-0002-2, \$178.00

The Ottoman Süryânî from 1908 to 1914 By Benjamin Trigona-Harany 978-1-60724-069-3, \$180.00

Reforming Ottoman Governance: Success, Failure and the Path to Decline By Fuat Andic and Suphan Andic 978-1-4632-0236-1, \$169.00

Orientalia Judaica Christiana

Orientalia Judaica Christiana: the Christian Orient and its Jewish Heritage contains studies addressing the afterlife of the Jewish Second Temple traditions and priestly (non-Talmudic) Jewish traditions in the Christian East.

L'église des deux Alliances: Mémorial Annie Jaubert (1912–1980) Edited by Basil Lourié, Andrei Orlov, and Madeleine Petit 978-1-59333-083-5, \$142.00

Divine Manifestations in the Slavonic Pseudepigrapha By Andrei Orlov 978-1-60724-407-3, \$161.00

The Coming of the Comforter: When, Where, and to Whom? Studies on the Rise of Islam and Various Other Topics in Memory of John Wansbrough Edited by Carlos Segovia and Basil Lourié 978-1-4632-0158-6, \$208.00



A publication of the International Syriac Language Project (ISLP), this series contains monographs, paper collections, and reference works on Syriac lexicography and related ancient languages.

Foundations for Syriac Lexicography I: Colloquia of the International Syriac Language Project Edited by Dean Forbes and David Taylor 1-59333-138-X, \$145.00

Foundations for Syriac Lexicography II: Colloquia of the International Syriac Language Project Edited by P. J. Williams 978-1-60724-088-4, \$138.00

Foundations for Syriac Lexicography III: Colloquia of the International Syriac Language Project Edited by Janet Dyk and Wido van Peursen 978-1-60724-072-3, \$166.00

Foundations for Syriac Lexicography IV: Colloquia of the International Syriac Language Project Edited by Kristian Heal and Alison Salvesen 978-1-61143-933-5, \$150.00

Foundations for Syriac Lexicography V: Colloquia of the International Syriac

Language Project Edited by Jonathan Loopstra and Michael Sokoloff 978-1-61719-027-8, \$165.00

An Outline of Middle Voice in Syriac: Evidences of a Linguistic Category By Margherita Farina 978-1-4632-0145-6, \$132.00

SCRINIUM

Scrinium: Revue de patrologie, d'hagiographie critique et d'histoire ecclésiastique, established in 2005, is an international multilingual scholarly journal devoted to patristics, critical hagiography, and Church history. Each volume is dedicated to a theme in early church history, with a particular emphasis on Eastern Christianity, while not excluding developments in the Western Church.

Volume 1 (2005): Varia Aethiopica: In Memory of Sevir B. Chernetsov (1943–2005) Edited by D. Nosnitsin 978-1-60724-081-5, \$195.00

Volume 2 (2006): Universum Hagiographicum: Mémorial R. P. Michel van Esbroeck, s. j. (1934–2003) Edited by Basil Lourié and A. Mouraviev 978-1-60724-082-2, \$219.00

Volume 3 (2007): The Theophaneia School: Jewish Roots of Eastern Christian Mysticism Edited by Basil Lourié and Andrei Orlov 978-1-60724-083-9, \$215.00

Volume 4 (2008): Patrologia Pacifica: Selected Papers Presented to the Western Pacific Rim Patristics Society Edited by Vladimir Baranox and Basil Lourié 978-1-60724-084-6, \$217.00

Volume 5 (2009): Le symbolisme liturgique et paraliturgique dans le monde chrétien Edited by Andrei Orlov and Basil Lourié 978-1-60724-665-7, \$211.00

Volume 6 (2010): Patrologia Pacifica: Selected Papers Presented to the Asia Pacific Early Christian Studies Society Edited by Vladimir Baranov, Kazuhiko Demura, and Basil Lourié 978-1-61143-005-9, \$195.00

Volume 7-8 (2012): Ars Christiana: In Memoriam Michail F. Murianov (21.XI.1928 – 6.VI.1995)

Edited by Roman Krivko, Basil Lourié, and Andrei Orlov 978-1-4632-0186-9, \$202.00

Volume 9 (2013): Patrologia Pacifica Tertia: Selected Papers Presented to the Asia-Pacific Early Christian Studies Society Edited by Pauline Allen, Vladimir Baranov, and Basil Lourié

978-1-61143-919-9, \$199.00

Volume 10 (2014): Syrians and the Others: Cultures of the Christian Orient in the Middle Ages Edited by Basil Lourié and Nikolai Seleznyov 978-1-4632-0424-2, \$216.00

THE ANTIOCH BIBLE A BILINGUAL EDITION OF THE SYRIAC PESHITTA

The Antioch Bible Series (Surath Kthob) provides both the text of the Syriac Bible (called the "Peshitta") and an up-to-date English translation. The Syriac is fully vocalized and pointed so that readers at any level will be able to work with it – from beginners who are just starting to learn the language to experienced scholars who want a text to consult.

The Book of Isaiah According to the Syriac

Peshitta Version with English Translation Translated by Donald Walter and Gillian Greenberg Text Prepared by George A. Kiraz and Joseph Bali 978-1-4632-0230-9, \$150.00

The Gospel of Matthew According to the Syriac Peshitta Version with English Translation

Translated by Jeff Childers Text Prepared by George A. Kiraz 978-1-4632-0174-6, \$150.00

The Book of the 12 Prophets According to the Syriac Peshitta Version with English Translation

Translated by Donald Walter and Gillian Greenberg Text Prepared by George A. Kiraz and Joseph Bali 978-1-4632-0177-7, \$150.00

The Gospel of Mark According to the Syriac Peshitta Version with English Translation Translated by leff Childers

Text Prepared by George A. Kiraz 978-1-61719-561-7, \$150.00

Galatians to Philemon According to the Syriac Peshitta Version with English Translation

Translated by J. Walters Text Prepared by George A. Kiraz 978-1-61143-893-2, \$150.00

Lamentations, Prayer & Epistle of Jeremiah, Epistle of Baruch According to the Syriac Peshitta with English Translation Translated by Donald Walter and Gillian Greenberg Text Prepared by George A. Kiraz and Joseph Bali 978-1-4632-0230-9, \$150.00

Jeremiah According to the Syriac Peshitta Version with English Translation

Translated by Donald Walter and Gillian Greenberg Text Prepared by George A. Kiraz and Joseph Bali 978-1-61143-892-5, \$150.00

Deuteronomy According to the Syriac Peshitta Version with English Translation Translated by Carmel McCarthy Text Prepared by George A. Kiraz and Joseph Bali

Text Prepared by George A. Kiraz and Joseph Bali 978-1-61143-930-4, \$150.00

The Gospel of Luke According to the Syriac Peshitta Version with English Translation

Translated by Jeff Childers Text Prepared by George A. Kiraz 978-1-4632-0241-5, \$150.00

Romans to Corinthians According to the Syriac Peshitta Version with English Translation Translated by Daniel King

Translated by Daniel King Text Prepared by George A. Kiraz 978-1-61143-963-2, \$150.00

The Gospel of John According to the Syriac Peshitta Version with English Translation Translated by Jeff Childers and James Prather 978-1-4632-0412-9, \$150.00

Revelation According to the Syriac Version with English Translation

Translated by Jerome Lund Text Prepared by George A. Kiraz 978-1-4632-0413-6, \$150.00

The Book of Acts According to the Syriac Peshitta Version with English Translation Translated by Robert Kitchen

Text Prepared by George A. Kiraz 978-1-61143-932-8, \$150.00

Samuel 1 & 2 According to the Syriac

Peshitta Version with English Translation Translated by Donald Walter and Gillian Greenberg Text Prepared by George A. Kiraz and Joseph Bali 978-1-4632-0423-5, \$150.00

Leviticus According to the Syriac Peshitta Version with English Translation

Translated by James Moore Text Prepared by George A. Kiraz and Joseph Bali 978-1-4632-0468-6, \$150.00

Ezekiel According to the Syriac Peshitta Version with English Translation

Translated by Gillian Greenberg and Donald Walter Text Prepared by George A. Kiraz and Joseph Bali 978-1-4632-0549-2, \$150.00

Numbers According to the Syriac Peshitta Version with English Translation

Translated by Edward Cook Text Prepared by George A. Kiraz and Joseph Bali 978-1-4632-0529-4, \$150.00

Judges According to the Syriac Peshitta Version with English Translation

Translated by Donald Walter and Gillian Greenberg Text Prepared by George A. Kiraz and Joseph Bali 978-1-4632-0555-3, \$150.00

Daniel According to the Syriac Peshitta

Version with English Translation Translated by Donald Walter and Gillian Greenberg Text Prepared by George A. Kiraz and Joseph Bali 978-1-4632-0546-1, \$150.00

Joshua According to the Syriac Peshitta

Version with English Translation Translated by Donald Walter and Gillian Greenberg Text Prepared by George A. Kiraz and Joseph Bali 978-1-4632-0549-2, \$150.00

Hebrews and the General Catholic Epistles Translated by J. Walters and Daniel King Text Prepared by George A. Kiraz 978-1-4632-0556-0, \$150.00

Job According to the Syriac Peshitta Version with English Translation Translated by Jonathan Loopstra Text Prepared by George A. Kiraz and Joseph Bali 978-1-4632-0554-6, \$150.00

Exodus According to the Syriac Peshitta Version with English Translation Translated by Mark Meyer

Translated by Mark Meyer Text Prepared by George A. Kiraz and Joseph Bali 978-1-4632-0536-2, \$150.00

Kings 1 & 2 According to the Syriac

Peshitta Version with English Translation Translated by Donald M. Walter and Gillian Greenberg Text Prepared by George A. Kiraz and Joseph Bali 978-1-4632-0586-7, \$150.00

The Book of Women According to the Syriac Peshitta Version with English Translation: Ruth, Esther, Judith and Susanna

Translated by Gillian Greenberg, Eric Tully, and Donald M. Walter Text Prepared by George A. Kiraz and Joseph Bali 978-1-4632-0589-8, \$150.00

1 Maccabees According to the Syriac Peshitta Version with English Translation Translated by Ibilia Former

Translated by Philip Forness Text Prepared by George A. Kiraz and Joseph Bali 978-1-4632-0585-0, \$150.00

The Psalms According to the Syriac Peshitta Version with English Translation Translated by Richard A. Taylor Text Prepared by George A. Kiraz and Joseph Bali

978-1-4632-0639-0, \$150.00 2 Maccabees According to the Syriac

Peshitta Version with English Translation Translated by Philip Forness

Text Prepared by George A. Kiraz and Joseph Bali 978-1-4632-0587-4, \$150.00

1 & 2 Chronicles According to the Syriac Peshitta Version with English Translation Translated by Robert Gordon Text Prepared by George A. Kiraz and Joseph Bali

Text Prepared by George A. Kiraz and Joseph Bali 978-1-4632-0571-3, \$150.00

3-4 Maccabees According to the Syriac Peshitta Version with English Translation Translated by Philip Forness

Text Prepared by George A. Kiraz and Joseph Bali 978-1-4632-0588-1, \$150.00

Genesis According to the Syriac Peshitta Version with English Translation

Translated by Craig E. Morrison with Assistance from Claudio Balzaretti and Mirko Pozzobon Text Prepared by George A. Kiraz and Joseph Bali 978-1-4632-0741-0, \$150.00

Proverbs, Qoheleth and Songs According to the Syriac Peshitta Version with English Translation

Translated by Robert Owns Text Prepared by George A. Kiraz and Joseph Bali 978-1-4632-3911-4, \$150.00

The Armenian Church Synaxarion

The Armenian Church Synaxarion is a collection of saints' lives according to the day of the year on which each saint is celebrated. Part of the great and varied Armenian liturgical tradition from the turn of the first millennium, the first Armenian Church Synaxarion represented the logical culmination of a long and steady development of what is today called the cult of the saints.

On This Day (May): The Armenian Church Synaxarion (Yaysmawurk^c)

Edited and Translated by Edward G Mathews Jr 978-1-4632-4064-6, \$98.00

On This Day (June): The Armenian Church Synaxarion (Yaysmawurk^c) Edited and Translated by Edward G Mathews Jr 978-1-4632-4137-7, \$102.00

On This Day (July): The Armenian Church Synaxarion (Yaysmawurk') Edited and Translated by Edward G Mathews Jr 978-1-4632-4287-9, \$95.00

On This Day (August): The Armenian Church Synaxarion (Yaysmawurk⁶) Edited and Translated by Edward G Mathews Jr 978-1-4632-4443-9, \$79.00

The Biblical and Apocryphal Christian Arabic Texts

The Biblical and Apocryphal Christian Arabic Texts (BACA) brings to the scholarly world reliable editions of unpublished texts based on a single manuscript. In particular, the series produces edited volumes on Biblical and Apocryphal literature of the various Christian-Arabic ecclesiastical traditions, preceded by substantial introductory studies covering the socio- historical, theological, literary and linguistic aspects connected to the texts. The primary objective of the series is to present a varied and comprehensive map of texts that represent the rich and vast field of biblical and apocryphal literature in one of the Christian languages, Arabic.

The Arabic Bible from Late Antiquity: The Hexateuch from the Syro-Hexapla Edited by Juan Pedro Monferrer-Sala 978-1-4632-4058-5, \$149.50



Biblical Intersections explores various topics beyond theological or exclusively historical exegetical studies, including the relationship of Hebrew and Christian scripture to philosophy, sociology, anthropology, economics, cultural studies, intertextuality and literary studies. *Biblical Intersections* seeks to be the leading publishing outlet of scholarship combining Biblical Studies and other professional fields, attending to both the ancient and modern cultural contexts of the text.

Social identity in Nahum: A theologicalethical enquiry By Jan Bosman 978-1-60724-001-3, \$158.00

Dischronology and Dialogic in the Bible's Primary Narrative By David Bergen 978-1-60724-105-8, \$141.00

Anthropology and the Bible: Critical Perspectives Edited by Emanuel Pfoh 978-1-60724-956-6, \$128.00

Re-Reading the Prophets Through Corporate Globalization: A Cultural-Evolutionary Approach to Economic Injustice in the Hebrew Bible By Matthew Coomber 978-1-60724-978-8, \$168.00

Community Participation in Scripture Version Design: An Experiment in Translating Jonah into Sabaot By Diphus Chemorion 978-1-60724-408-0, \$178.00

The Book of Lamentations and the Social World of Judah in the Neo-Babylonian Era By Lauress Wilkins 978-1-60724-112-6, \$152.00

Job of Uz: Suffering of the Righteous and the Justice of God Edited by Mishael Caspi and John Greene 978-1-61143-420-0, \$140.00

Portraits of a King Favored by God: David the King: God's Poet, Warrior, and Statesman Edited by Mishael Caspi and John Greene 978-1-61143-405-7, \$150.00

Narratology and the Pentateuch Targums: A Methodological Experiment By Simon Lasair 978-1-61143-489-7, \$138.00

Eve: The Unbearable Flaming Fire Edited by Mishael Caspi and John Greene 978-1-4632-0160-9, \$129.00

Studies on Magic and Divination in the Biblical World Edited by Helen R. Jacobus, Anne Katrine de

Edited by Helen R. Jacobus, Anne Katrine de Hemmer Gudme, and Philippe Guillaume 978-1-61143-869-7, \$165.00 Opening Heaven's Floodgates: The Genesis Flood Narrative, its Context, and Reception Edited by Jason Silverman 978-1-61143-894-9, \$218.00

In the Arms of Biblical Women Edited by John Greene and Mishael Caspi 978-1-4632-0231-6, \$168.00

Three Mirrors for Two Biblical Ladies By Fabrizio Pennacchietti 978-1-59333-363-8, \$121.00

Humanist Comic Elements in Aristophanes and the Old Testament By Benjamin Lazarus 978-1-4632-0243-9, \$192.00

Women in Drag: Gender and Performance in the Hebrew Bible and Early Jewish Literature By Caryn Tamber-Rosenau

978-1-4632-0716-8, \$114.95

Daughter Zion's Trauma: A Trauma-Informed Reading of the Book of Lamentations By James W.S. Yansen 978-1-4632-0744-1, \$128.00

"Who Knows What We'd Make of It, If We Ever Got Our Hands on It?": The Bible and Margaret Atwood Edited by Rhiannon Graybill and Peter J. Sabo 978-1-4632-4135-3, \$158.00

"Who Knows What We'd Make of It, If We Ever Got Our Hands on It?": The Bible and Margaret Atwood (paperback) Edited by Rhiannon Graybill and Peter J. Sabo 978-1-4632-4258-9, \$65.00

Watering the Garden: Studies in Honor of Deirdre Dempsey Edited by Andrei A. Orlov 978-1-4632-4493-4, \$114.95

The Gospel of Mark and Other Haunted Places By Peter McLellan 978-1-4632-4493-4, \$114.95



Bibliotheca Nisibinensis is an academic publication of Fundatio Nisibinensis – a foundation for promoting Aramaic Studies. It engages with Aramaic literature and tradition in general, as well as with the socio-cultural, political, religious and linguistic aspects of the present situation of the communities, which have preserved their Aramaic inheritance.

Suryoye I-Suryoye: Ausgewählte Beiträge zur aramäischen Sprache, Geschichte und Kultur

Edited by Shabo Talay 978-1-59333-667-7, \$142.00

Konsekration und Konsekrationsgeschehen in der Syrischen eucharistischen Anaphora und in der Liturgie der anderen Mysterien By Aho Shemunkasho 978-1-4632-4259-6, \$123.00

John of Dara On The Resurrection of Human Bodies Edited and Translated by Aho Shemunkasho

Edited and Translated by Aho Shemunkasho 978-1-4632-4225-1, \$165.00

Gorgias Biblical Studies

In this series, Gorgias publishes monographs on the history, theology, redaction and literary criticism of the biblical texts. Gorgias particularly welcomes proposals from younger scholars whose dissertations have made an important contribution to the field of Biblical Studies.

Wisdom at Qumran: A Form-Critical Analysis of the Admonitions in 4QInstruction By Daryl Jefferies 978-1-4632-0369-6, \$114.00

Exegesis in the Targum of Psalms: The Old, the New, and the Rewritten By Timothy Edwards 978-1-4632-0381-8, \$101.00

A Call to Covenant Love: Text Grammar and Literary Structure in Deuteronomy 5–11 By Jason DeRouchie 978-1-4632-0380-1, \$133.00

The Coups of Hazael and Jehu: Building an Historical Narrative By D. Stith 978-1-4632-0379-5, \$77.00

The Dialogues of Jeremiah: Toward a Phenomenology of Exile By Mitchel Modine 978-1-4632-0376-4, \$106.00 The Seven Messages of Revelation and Vassal Treaties: Literary Genre, Structure, and Function By David Graves 978-1-4632-0378-8, \$145.00

Abortion and the Apostolate: A Study in Pauline Conversion, Rhetoric, and Scholarship By Matthew Mitchell 978-1-4632-0377-1, \$93.00

Speaking on the Brink of Sheol: Form and Message of Old Testament Death Stories By Bryan Cribb Foreword by Daniel Block 978-1-4632-0375-7, \$118.00

Scepticism and Ironic Correlations in the Joy Statements of Qoheleth? By William Anderson 978-1-4632-0372-6, \$80.00

Drought, Famine, Plague and Pestilence: Ancient Israel's Understandings of and Responses to Natural Catastrophes By Warren Robertson 978-1-4632-0374-0, \$80.00

Between Law and Narrative: The Method and Function of Abstraction By Bernon Lee 978-1-4632-0373-3, \$108.00

A Redaction History of the Pentateuch Targums: Genesis 1:26–27 in the Exegetical Context of Formative Judaism By Gudrun Lier 978-1-4632-0371-9, \$105.00

Moses, David and the High Kingship of Yahweh: A Canonical Study of Book IV of the Psalter By Michael G. McKelvey

By Michael G. McKelvey 978-1-4632-0370-2, \$122.00

"YHWH Fights for Them!": The Divine Warrior in the Exodus Narrative By Charlie Trimm 978-1-4632-0271-2, \$164.00

"I will be King over you!": The Rhetoric of Divine Kingship in the Book of Ezekiel By Terry R. Clark 978-1-4632-0286-6, \$168.00

Soteriology as Motivation in the Apocalypse of John By Alexander Stewart 978-1-4632-0419-8, \$154.00

"Behold! My Servant" An Exceptical and Theological Study of the Identity and Role of the Servant in Isaiah 42:1-9 By Stéphane Beaulieu 978-1-4632-0559-1, \$208.00

Divine Motive in the Hebrew Bible: A Comprehensive Survey and Analysis By J. Michael Thigpen 978-1-4632-0532-4, \$147.00

The Coup of Jehoiada and the Fall of Athaliah: The Discourses and Textual Production of 2 Kings 11 By Clayton Bench 978-1-4632-0577-5, \$151.00 Conceptualizing Distress in the Psalms: A Form-Critical and Cognitive Semantic Study of the ברי Word Group By Michael D. Rasmussen 978-1-4632-0610-9, \$114.95

Jesus, the Isaianic Servant: Quotations and Allusions in the Gospel of John By Adam W. Day 978-1-4632-0747-2, \$132.00

The God of Thunder and War in Micah, Habakkuk, and Zechariah By Jamie A. Banister 978-1-4632-0611-6, \$114.95

Complexity and Creativity: John's Presentation of Jesus in the Book of Revelation By Michael P. Naylor 978-1-4632-0711-3, \$172.00

Biblical Ethics: Tensions Between Justice and Mercy, Law and Love Edited by Markus Zehnder and Peter Wick 978-1-4632-3945-9, \$114.95

Syntactic Studies in Targum Aramaic: A Text-Linguistic Reading of 1 Samuel By Vasile Condrea 978-1-4632-3910-7, \$164.00

Revelation and Leadership in the Kingdom of God: Studies in Honor of Ian Arthur Fair Edited by Andrei A. Orlov 978-1-4632-4185-8, \$135.00

Gorgias Chronicles of Late Antiquity

Gorgias Chronicles of Late Antiquity aims to publish Syriac and Christian Arabic chronicles dating between the 6th and the 14th centuries in their original languages and with facing English translations. The translations will offer specialists the opportunity to read them in the original languages and to compare them with the translations.

The Chronicle of Zuqnīn: Parts I and II. From the Creation to the Year 506/7 AD Edited and Translated by Amir Harrak 978-1-4632-0663-5, \$215.00

A Short Chronicle on the End of the Sasanian Empire and Early Islam Edited and Translated by Nasir al-Ka'bi 978-1-4632-0563-8, \$161.00

The Chronicle of Michael the Great (The Edessa-Aleppo Syriac Codex): Books XV– XXI. From the Year 1050 to 1195 AD Edited and Translated by Amir Harrak 978-1-4632-4031-8, \$215.00

Gorgias Eastern Christian Studies

Gorgias Eastern Christian Studies brings to the scholarly world the underrepresented field of Eastern Christianity. This series consists of monographs, edited collections, texts and translations of the documents of Eastern Christianity, as well as studies of topics relevant to the world of historic Orthodoxy and early Christianity.

Eastern Crossroads: Essays on Medieval Christian Legacy By Juan Pedro Monferrer-Sala

By Juan Pedro Monferrer-Sala 978-1-59333-610-3, \$214.00

Deification in the Eastern Orthodox Tradition: A Biblical Perspective By Stephen Thomas

978-1-59333-324-9, Hb, \$173.00 978-1-59333-638-7, Pb, \$72.50

Malphono w-Rabo d-Malphone: Studies in Honor of Sebastian P. Brock Edited by George Kiraz 978-1-59333-706-3, \$305.00

The Platonic Theology of Ioane Petritsi By Levan Gigineishvili 978-1-59333-395-9, \$193.00

Manuscrits Syriaques Conservés dans la Bibliothèque des Maronites d'Alep (Syrie) By Francisco del Río Sánchez 978-1-59333-956-2, \$167.00

Syriac and Antiochian Exegesis and Biblical Theology for the 3rd Millennium Edited by Robert Miller 978-1-59333-487-1, \$156.00

Divine Contingency: Theologies of Divine Embodiment in Maximos the Confessor and Tsong kha pa By Thomas Cattoi 978-1-59333-970-8, \$193.00

Jacob of Serugh and His Times: Studies in Sixth-Century Syriac Christianity Edited by George Kiraz 978-1-60724-049-5, \$181.00

Barhebraeus: A Bio-Bibliography By Hidemi Takahashi 978-1-59333-148-1, \$231.00

The Spell of the Logos: Origen's Exegetic Pedagogy in the Contemporary Debate regarding Logocentrism By Mihai Niculescu 978-1-59333-698-1, \$241.00

Common Heritage, Divided Communion: The Declines and Advances of Inter-Orthodox Relations from Chalcedon to Chambésy By Kenneth Yossa 978-1-60724-067-9, \$185.00

The Holy Spirit in the Syrian Baptismal Tradition By Sebastian Brock 978-1-59333-844-2, \$137.00 The Christian Heritage of Iraq: Collected papers from the Christianity of Iraq I-V Seminar Days Edited by Erica C. D. Hunter 978-1-60724-111-9, \$193.00

Kassia the Nun in Context: The Religious Thought of a Ninth-Century Byzantine Monastic By Kurt Sherry 978-1-61143-969-4, \$123.00

East and West: Essays on Byzantine and Arab Worlds in the Middle Ages Edited by Juan Pedro Monferrer-Sala, Vassilios Christides, and Theodoros Papadopoullos 978-1-60724-056-3, \$202.00

History of Eastern Christianity By Aziz Atiya 978-1-60724-343-4, \$230.00

The Syriac Orthodox Patriarchal Register of Dues of 1870: An Unpublished Historical Document from the Late Ottoman Period By Iskandar Bcheiry 978-1-60724-427-1, \$178.00

The Initiatory Process in the Byzantine Tradition: Texts in Translation from Early Manuscripts of the Euchology and Typikon of the Hagia Sophia in Constantinople, with a brief commentary By Byron Stuhlman 978-1-60724-430-1, \$170.00

The Influence of Origen on the Young Augustine: A Chapter of the History of Origenism By György Heidl 978-1-59333-702-5, \$219.00

The Forgotten Bishops: The Malabar Independent Syrian Church and its Place in the Story of the St Thomas Christians of South India By John Fenwick 978-1-60724-619-0, \$257.00

A List of Syriac Orthodox Ecclesiastic Ordinations from the Sixteenth and Seventeenth Century: The Syriac Manuscript of Hunt 444 (Syr 68 in Bodleian Library, Oxford) By Iskandar Bcheiry 978-1-60724-621-3, \$158.00

Bardaisan of Edessa: A Reassessment of the Evidence and a New Interpretation By Ilaria Ramelli 978-1-60724-074-7, \$208.00

Manuscrits en arabe karšuni conservés dans la bibliothèque des Maronites d'Alep (Syrie) (Two volumes) By Francisco del Río Sánchez 978-1-61143-667-9, \$340.00

Collection of Historical Documents in Relation with the Syriac Orthodox Community in the Late Period of the Ottoman Empire: The Register of Mardin MS 1006 By Iskandar Bcheiry 978-1-60724-994-8, \$153.00 **Studies on Jacob of Edessa** Edited by Gregorios Ibrahim and George Kiraz 978-1-60724-997-9, \$163.00

Redefining History on Pre-Islamic Accounts: The Arabic Recension of the Martyrs of Najrân By Juan Pedro Monferrer-Sala 978-1-61719-158-9, \$155.00

The Demonstrations of Aphrahat, the Persian Sage By Adam Lehto 978-1-59333-768-1, \$228.00

The Life and Works of Severus of Antioch in the Coptic and Copto-Arabic Tradition: Texts and Commentaries By Youhanna Youssef 978-1-61719-738-3, \$223.00

Christian and Muslim Dialogues: The Religious Uses of a Literary Form in the Early Islamic Middle East By David Bertaina 978-1-61143-920-5, Hb, \$188.00 978-1-61719-941-7, Pb, \$101.00

The Two Syriac Versions of the Prayer of Manasseh By Ariel Gutman and Wido van Peursen 978-1-4632-0050-3, \$184.00

Vie de S. Macaire l'Egyptien: Edition et traduction des textes copte et syriaque By Satoshi Toda 978-1-61143-971-7, \$270.00

A 16th Century Italo-Byzantine Cross Edited by Sheila Campbell 978-1-4632-0163-0, \$165.00

Cyriacus of Tagrit and his Book on Divine Providence, vols. 1 and 2 By Mikael Oez 978-1-4632-0171-5, \$430.00

The Account of the Syriac Orthodox Patriarch Yuhanun Bar Šay Allah (1483–1492): The Syriac Manuscript of Cambridge: DD.3.8(1) By Iskandar Bcheiry 978-1-4632-0213-2, \$106.00

Syriac Literature: An English Translation of *La Littérature Syriaque* By Rubens Duval Translated by Olivier Holmey 978-1-61143-962-5, \$179.00

Bardaisan of Edessa Introduction by Jan Willem Drijvers By H.J.W. Drijvers 978-1-4632-0188-3, \$163.00

Epiphanius von Salamis, Über die zwölf Steine im hohepriesterlichen Brustschild (*De duodecim gemmis rationalis*): nach dem *Codex Vaticanus Borgianus Armenus* **31 herausgegeben und übersetzt** By Felix Albrecht and Arthur Manukyan 978-1-4632-0279-8, \$120.00

The Syriac Writers of Qatar in the Seventh Century

Edited by Mario Kozah, Abdulrahim Abu-Husayn, Saif Shaheen Al-Murikhi, Haya Al Thani 978-1-4632-0524-9, Hb, \$157.00 978-1-4632-0355-9, Pb, \$25.00

An Anthology of Syriac Writers from Qatar in the Seventh Century Edited by Mario Kozah, Abdulrahim Abu-Husayn, Saif Shaheen Al-Murikhi, Haya Al Thani 978-1-4632-0547-8, Hb, \$110.00 978-1-4632-0545-4, Pb, \$25.00

Bar Hebraeus *The Ecclesiastical Chronicle*: An English Translation Translated by David Wilmshurst 978-1-4632-0535-5, \$229.00

Altuigurische Texte der Kirche des Ostens aus Zentralasien: Old Uigur texts of the Church of the East from Central Asia By Peter Zieme 978-1-4632-0551-5, \$164.00

Orthodox Monasticism Past and Present Edited by John McGuckin 978-1-4632-0530-0, \$230.00

Syrian Orthodox Christians in the Late Ottoman Period and Beyond: Crisis then Revival By Khalid Dinno 978-1-4632-0575-1, \$85.00

Love, Marriage and Family in Eastern Orthodox Perspective Edited by Theodore Dedon and Sergey Trostyanskiy 978-1-4632-0596-6, \$167.00

Icons of the Heavenly Merchant: Ephrem and Pseudo-Ephrem in the Madrashe in Praise of Abraham of Qidun By Andrew Hayes 978-1-4632-0414-3, \$187.00

Cyrillona: A Critical Study And Commentary By Carl Griffin 978-1-4632-0607-9, \$169.00

The Syriac Order of Monastic Profession and the Order of Baptism: Common Structure, Imagery and Theological Themes

By Mor Polycarpus Augin Aydin 978-1-4632-0619-2, \$128.00

The Syriac Tradition of the Infancy Gospel of Thomas: A Critical Edition and English Translation By Tony Burke 978-1-4632-0584-3, \$168.00

A Contextual Reading of Ethiopian Crosses through Form and Ritual: Kaleidoscopes of Meaning By Maria Evangelatou 978-1-4632-0578-2, \$95.00

Sayfo 1915: An Anthology of Essays on the Genocide of Assyrians/Aramaeans during the First World War Edited by Shabo Talay and Soner O. Barthoma 978-1-4632-0730-4, \$95.00 Knowledge and Experience in the Writings of St. Isaac of Nineveh By Valentin Vesa 978-1-4632-3905-3, \$114.95

Sermon on Saint Thomas, the Beloved Apostle: A Syriac Catholic Panegyric from Seventeenth Century Malabar Edited and translated, with an Introduction by Radu Mustață 978-1-4632-3902-2, \$78.65

The Syriac Tradition of the Infancy Gospel of Thomas: A Critical Edition and English Translation (Paperback) By Tony Burke 978-1-4632-4091-2, \$89.00

"And from his side came blood and milk": The Martyrdom of St Philotheus of Antioch in Coptic Egypt By Anna Rogozhina 978-1-4632-3916-9, \$114.95

The Interpretations of the Theotokias by the Patriarch John Ibn Qiddis By Youhanna Nessim Youssef 978-1-4632-3948-0, \$135.00

Jewish Cultural Elements in the Ethiopian Orthodox Täwaḥədo Church By Afework Hailu 978-1-4632-0717-5, \$118.00

The Mystical Tradition of the Eastern Church: Studies in Patristics, Liturgy, and Practice Edited by Sergey Trostyanskiy & Jess Gilbert 978-1-4632-4060-8, \$114.95

An Early Christian Reaction to Islam: Išūʻyahb III and the Muslim Arabs By Iskandar Bcheiry 978-1-4632-4098-1, \$134.00

History of Eastern Christianity (Paperback) By Aziz S. Atiya 978-1-4632-4115-5, \$110.00

Moshe Bar Kepha's *Commentary on the Gospel of Luke* Edited and Translated by Abdul-Massih Saadi 978-1-4632-4221-3, \$156.00

Personal Names in Old Syriac (Edessan Aramaic) Inscriptions and Parchments By Adil H. Al-Jadir 978-1-4632-4249-7, \$114.95

De Syrorum Orientalium Erroribus Auctore P. Francisco Ros S.I.: A Latin-Syriac Treatise from Early Modern Malabar (1586) Edited and Summarized with a Preface and Introduction by Antony Mecherry, S.J. 978-1-4632-4353-1, \$55.00

The Theology of 'Ammār al-Basrī: Commending Christianity within Islamic Culture By Mark Beaumont 978-1-4632-4361-6, \$114.95 ^cAmmār al-Başrī's Arabic Apologetics: The Book of the Proof concerning the Course of the Divine Economy and The Book of Questions and Answers Translated by Mark Beaumont 978-1-4632-4458-3, \$60.00

The Syriac Orthodox Church in the Time of the Syriac Renaissance: In Concept and Reality By Peter Kawerau; Translated by Patrick Conlin 978-1-4632-4467-5, \$65.00



Gorgias Handbooks provides students and scholars with reference books, textbooks and introductions to different topics or fields of study. In this series, Gorgias welcomes books that are able to communicate information, ideas and concepts effectively and concisely, with useful reference bibliographies for further study.

A Vulgate Old Testament Reader Scott E. Goins 1-59333-215-7, Hb, \$127.00 1-59333-232-7, Pb, \$51.00

Leshono Suryoyo: First Studies in Syriac John F. Healey 1-59333-190-8, \$48.00

Clavis Syriaca: A Key to the Ancient Syriac Version Called "Peshitto" of the Four Holy Gospels (Study Edition) By Henry F. Whish 1-59333-177-0, Hb, \$230.00 1-59333-178-9, Pb, \$124.00

An Introduction to Syriac Studies By Sebastian Brock 1-59333-349-8, \$50.00

An Introduction to Syriac Studies (Third Edition) By Sebastian P. Brock 978-1-4632-0713-7, \$39.00

A Comprehensive Grammar to Hammurabi's Stele By M. E. J. Richardson 978-1-4632-0284-2, \$82.00

`Enbe men Karmo Suryoyo (Bunches of Grapes from the Syriac Vineyard): A Syriac Chrestomathy By Martin Zammit 1-59333-346-3, Hb, \$139.00 978-1-61143-685-3, Pb, \$58.00

The Bible in the Syriac Tradition (English Version) By Sebastian Brock 1-59333-300-5, \$53.00

The New Syriac Primer By George Kiraz 978-1-59333-325-6, \$48.00

Further Biblical Hebrew: Explanations and Exercises By Fiona Blumfield 978-1-59333-948-7, Hb, \$173.00 978-1-61143-662-4, Pb, \$117.00

A Greek and Syriac Index to Sergius of Reshaina's Version of the De Mundo By Adam McCollum 978-1-60724-583-4, \$177.00

The Ostraca of the Coptic Museum in Old Cairo, Egypt Compiled by S. Brown, with the Assistance of Aida el-Sayed 978-1-60724-014-3, \$179.00 Syriac Books Printed at the Dominican Press, Mosul: With an appendix containing the Syriac books printed at the Chaldean Press, Mosul By J. Coakley and David Taylor 978-1-60724-104-1, \$98.00

Verbal Paradigms in Syriac By George Kiraz 978-1-60724-920-7, \$38.00

The Assyrians in Australian Archives: Documents from the National Archives of Australia and Australian War Memorial, 1914–1947 Edited by Stavros Stavridis and David Chibo 978-1-60724-993-1, \$210.00

A Franciscan Discipleship Handbook: Spiritual Formation and Guidance in the Writings of Francis of Assisi By Jim Day 978-1-61719-238-8, \$57.00

A Brief Introduction to the Semitic Languages By Aaron D. Rubin 978-1-61719-860-1, \$40.00

Latin Historical Phonetics By Helen Perdicoyianni 978-1-4632-0048-0, \$40.00

Index to Hugoye: Journal of Syriac Studies: Volumes 1–10 Edited by J. Walters and Logan Wilmoth 978-1-4632-0078-7, \$33.00

Introduction to Syriac Reading and Writing By George A. Kiraz 978-1-4632-0085-5, \$31.00

Index of Notable Persons in the Syriac Tradition within Select Arabic Sources: An Adaptation of G. Kiraz's Catalogue at the Beth Mardutho Research Library Compiled by Emilee Walker Cornetta Foreword by George A. Kiraz 978-1-4632-0162-3, \$106.00

Issues in Luke-Acts: Selected Essays Edited by Sean Adams and Michael Pahl 978-1-60724-160-7, \$82.00

English Grammar Guide for Language Students: Especially students of Biblical Hebrew, New Testament Greek, Latin, and related modern languages By Peter Burton 978-1-61143-864-2, \$85.00

A Short Introduction to the Tiberian Masoretic Bible and its Reading Tradition By Geoffrey Khan 978-1-4632-0246-0, \$47.00

Righteous Giving to the Poor: *Tzedakah* ("Charity") in Classical Rabbinic Judaism: Including a Brief Introduction to Rabbinic Literature By Rivka Ulmer and Moshe Ulmer 978-1-4632-0261-3, \$55.00

Hispano-Arabic Poetry: A Student Anthology By J. T. Monroe 1-59333-115-0, \$63.00

Visit us at www.gorgiaspress.com

Gorgias Concise Syriac-English, English-Syriac Dictionary By Sebastian Brock and George A. Kiraz 978-1-4632-0224-8, \$48.00

An Introduction to Early Christianity By Pau Figueras 978-1-4632-0238-5, \$84.00

Seven Icons of Christ: An Introduction to the Oikoumenical Councils Edited by Sergey Trostyanskiy 978-1-4632-0572-0, \$94.00

Diccionario Gorgias Siriaco-Español By Sebastian P. Brock and George A. Kiraz; Edición y traducción española de Joan Ferrer y Juan Pedro Monferrer-Sala 978-1-4632-0600-0, \$48.00

A Unique Hebrew-Urdu Glossary from India: An Analysis of Judeo-Urdu Edited with an Introduction by Aaron D. Rubin 978-1-4632-0613-0, \$46.00

Invitación a la lengua siriaca By George A. Kiraz; Edición y traducción española de Joan Ferrer y Juan Pedro Monferrer-Sala 978-1-4632-0636-9, \$48.00

Introduction to Working with Manuscripts for Medievalists By János M. Bak 978-1-4632-0643-7, \$45.00

Pocket Gorgias Syriac-English Dictionary By Sebastian P. Brock and George A. Kiraz 978-1-4632-0707-6, \$63.00

Introduction to Aramean and Syriac Studies: A Manual By Arman Akopian 978-1-4632-0738-0, \$119.00

Studying the Near and Middle East at the Institute for Advanced Study, Princeton, 1936-2018 Edited by Sabine Schmidtke 978-1-4632-0750-2, \$248.00

Death and Afterlife in Ancient Jewish and Christian Literature By Pau Figueras 978-1-4632-3919-0, \$78.65

The Syriac Orthodox in North America (1895-1995) By George Anton Kiraz 978-1-4632-4037-0, \$42.00

Classical Syriac By Arman Akopian 978-1-4632-3979-4, \$98.00

The Last Empire of Iran By Michael Bonner 978-1-4632-0616-1, \$90.00

English - Neo-Aramaic Dictionary: Dialects of the Jews of Zakho, Nerwa, Amidya and Dehok (North-West Kurdistan) By Yona Sabar 978-1-4632-4144-5, \$55.50

Gorgias Illustrated Learner's Syriac-English, English-Syriac Dictionary By Sebastian P. Brock & George Anton Kiraz 978-1-4632-4180-3, \$48.00 Endless Inspiration: One Thousand and One Nights in Comparative Perspective Edited by Orhan Elmaz 978-1-4632-0720-5, \$114.95

 Aggabāb according to the Qəne School Tradition: Adverbs, Conjunctions,
Prepositions, Relative Pronouns,
Interrogative Pronouns, Interjections and
Particles in Gə'əz (Classical Ethiopic)
By Hiruie Ermias
978-1-4632-4206-0, \$77.00

An Inventory of Syriac Texts Published from Manuscripts in the British Library By Sebastian P. Brock 978-1-4632-4214-5, \$149.00

The Tale of Peter Rabbit in Koine Greek Edited by Joey McCollum & Brent Niedergall 978-1-4632-4223-7, \$23.00

The Bible in the Syriac Tradition (Third Edition) By Sebastian P. Brock 978-1-4632-4233-6, \$53.00

From Their Lips: Voices of Early Christian Women By VK McCarty 978-1-4632-4255-8, \$48.00

The Arabs from Alexander the Great until the Islamic Conquests: Orientalist Perceptions and Contemporary Conflicts By Ayad Al-Ani 978-1-4632-4285-5, \$114.95

Medieval Encounters: Arabic-speaking Christians and Islam Edited by Ayman S. Ibrahim 978-1-4632-4447-7, \$55.00

Yemeni Manuscript Cultures in Peril Edited by Hassan Ansari & Sabine Schmidtke 978-1-4632-4202-2, \$48.00

A Reader in Syriac Based on the Entertaining Stories of Gregory Bar ⁽Ebrāyā By John Hayes 978-1-4632-4489-7, \$47.50



Gorgias Islamic Studies spans a wide range of subject areas, seeking to understand Islam as a complete cultural and religious unity. This series draws together political, socio-cultural, textual, and historical approaches from across disciplines. Containing monographs, edited collections of essays, and primary source texts in translation, this series seeks to present a comprehensive, critical, and constructive picture of this centuries- and continent-spanning religion.

Approaches to the History of the Interpretation of the Qur'an Edited by Andrew Rippin 978-1-60724-046-4, \$169.00

Language and Heresy in Ismaili Thought: The *Kitab al-Zina* of Abu Hatim al-Razi By Jamal Ali Foreword by Ismail Poonawala 978-1-59333-781-0, \$135.00

The History, Poetry, and Genealogy of the Yemen: The Akhbar of Abid b. Sharya **Al-Jurhumi** By Elise Crosby 978-1-59333-394-2, \$184.00

Fatima, Daughter of Muhammad By Christopher Clohessy 978-1-59333-979-1, \$152.00

Victorian Images of Islam By Clinton Bennett 978-1-60724-673-2, \$172.00

Meccan Trade and the Rise of Islam By Patricia Crone 978-1-59333-102-3, \$159.00

Averroes, the Decisive Treatise: The Connection Between Islamic Religious Law and Philosophy Edited with an Introduction by Massimo Campanini 978-1-4632-0638-3, \$117.00

The Problem of Evil: Ibn Sina's Theodicy By Shams Inati 978-1-4632-0654-3, \$133.00

Muslims, Jews and Pagans: Studies on Early Islamic Medina By Michael Lecker 978-1-4632-0664-2, \$78.00

The Arabic Plotinus: A Philosophical Study of the 'Theology of Aristotle' By Peter Adamson 978-1-4632-0718-2, \$70.00

Women in Islamic Biographical Collections: From Ibn Sa'd to Who's Who By Ruth Roded 978-1-4632-3930-5, \$114.95

Seeing Islam as Others Saw It: A Survey and Evaluation of Christian, Jewish and Zoroastrian Writings on Early Islam By Ruth Roded 978-1-4632-3926-8, \$114.95 The Quran: Key Words in Context: Adjectives, Nouns, Proper Nouns and Verbs: Volume 1: ³ to T By Elie Wardini 978-1-4632-4146-9, \$212.00

The Quran: Key Words in Context: Adjectives, Nouns, Proper Nouns and Verbs: Volume 2: J to R By Elie Wardini 978-1-4632-4148-3, \$228.00

The Quran: Key Words in Context: Adjectives, Nouns, Proper Nouns and Verbs: Volume 3: Z to ^c By Elie Wardini 978-1-4632-4150-6, \$237.00

The Quran: Key Words in Context: Adjectives, Nouns, Proper Nouns and Verbs: Volume 4: Ġ to K By Elie Wardini 978-1-4632-4152-0, \$198.00

The Quran: Key Words in Context: Adjectives, Nouns, Proper Nouns and Verbs: Volume 5: L to Y By Elie Wardini 978-1-4632-4154-4, \$198.00

The Quran: Key Words in Context: Adjectives, Nouns, Proper Nouns and Verbs: 5 Volume Set By Elie Wardini 978-1-4632-4169-8, \$475.00

The Quran: Word List: Adjectives, Nouns, Proper Nouns and Verbs: Volume 1: Attested Word Forms ⁵- Ġ By Elie Wardini 978-1-4632-4173-5, \$149.00

The Quran: Word List: Adjectives, Nouns, Proper Nouns and Verbs: Volume 2: Attested Word Forms F - Y By Elie Wardini 978-1-4632-4175-9, \$149.00

The Quran: Word List: Adjectives, Nouns, Proper Nouns and Verbs: Volume 3: Assigned Lemmas and Roots By Elie Wardini 978-1-4632-4177-3, \$123.00

The Quran: Key Word Collocations: Adjectives, Nouns, Proper Nouns and Verbs: Volume 1: ³B - ³LM By Elie Wardini 978-1-4632-4297-8, \$187.00

The Quran: Key Word Collocations: Adjectives, Nouns, Proper Nouns and Verbs: Volume 2: 'LH - 'MN By Elie Wardini 978-1-4632-4299-2, \$214.00

The Quran: Key Word Collocations: Adjectives, Nouns, Proper Nouns and Verbs: Volume 3: 'Mỹ - BỹN By Elie Wardini 978-1-4632-4301-2, \$217.00

The Quran: Key Word Collocations: Adjectives, Nouns, Proper Nouns and Verbs: Volume 4: TBB - HZN By Elie Wardini 978-1-4632-4303-6, \$209.00 The Quran: Key Word Collocations: Adjectives, Nouns, Proper Nouns and Verbs: Volume 5: HSB - HWỹ By Elie Wardini 978-1-4632-4305-0, \$214.00

The Quran: Key Word Collocations: Adjectives, Nouns, Proper Nouns and Verbs: Volume 6: D'B - RHL By Elie Wardini 978-1-4632-4307-4, \$206.00

The Quran: Key Word Collocations: Adjectives, Nouns, Proper Nouns and Verbs: Volume 7: RHM - SFH By Elie Wardini 978-1-4632-4309-8, \$209.00

The Quran: Key Word Collocations: Adjectives, Nouns, Proper Nouns and Verbs: Volume 8: SFR - ŠWỹ By Elie Wardini 978-1-4632-4311-1, \$208.00

The Quran: Key Word Collocations: Adjectives, Nouns, Proper Nouns and Verbs: Volume 9: \$B⁵ - DHR By Elie Wardini 978-1-4632-4313-5, \$199.00

The Quran: Key Word Collocations: Adjectives, Nouns, Proper Nouns and Verbs: Volume 10: 'B' - 'YY By Elie Wardini 978-1-4632-4315-9, \$219.00

The Quran: Key Word Collocations: Adjectives, Nouns, Proper Nouns and Verbs: Volume 11: ĠBR - QRB By Elie Wardini 978-1-4632-4317-3, \$208.00

The Quran: Key Word Collocations: Adjectives, Nouns, Proper Nouns and Verbs: Volume 12: QRH - QWỹ By Elie Wardini 978-1-4632-4319-7, \$189.00

The Quran: Key Word Collocations: Adjectives, Nouns, Proper Nouns and Verbs: Volume 13: K'S - KWỹ By Elie Wardini 978-1-4632-4321-0, \$212.00

The Quran: Key Word Collocations: Adjectives, Nouns, Proper Nouns and Verbs: Volume 14: L³L³ - MṽL By Elie Wardini 978-1-4632-4323-4, \$183.00

The Quran: Key Word Collocations: Adjectives, Nouns, Proper Nouns and Verbs: Volume 15: N°ỹ - NWỹ By Elie Wardini 978-1-4632-4325-8, \$199.00

The Quran: Key Word Collocations: Adjectives, Nouns, Proper Nouns and Verbs: Volume 16: HBŢ - YWM By Elie Wardini 978-1-4632-4327-2, \$216.00

The Quran: Key Word Collocations: Adjectives, Nouns, Proper Nouns and Verbs: 16 Volume Set By Elie Wardini 978-1-4632-4371-5, \$2,999.99 The Quran: Key Word Distribution, Correlations and Collocation Frequencies: Adjectives, Nouns, Proper Nouns and Verbs: Volume 1: ³ - B By Elie Wardini 978-1-4632-4414-9, \$206.00

The Quran: Key Word Distribution, Correlations and Collocation Frequencies: Adjectives, Nouns, Proper Nouns and Verbs: Volume 2: T - D By Elie Wardini 978-1-4632-4416-3, \$179.00

The Quran: Key Word Distribution, Correlations and Collocation Frequencies: Adjectives, Nouns, Proper Nouns and Verbs: Volume 3: R - D By Elie Wardini 978-1-4632-4418-7, \$179.00

The Quran: Key Word Distribution, Correlations and Collocation Frequencies: Adjectives, Nouns, Proper Nouns and Verbs: Volume 4: ^c - L By Elie Wardini 978-1-4632-4420-0, \$189.00

The Quran: Key Word Distribution, Correlations and Collocation Frequencies: Adjectives, Nouns, Proper Nouns and Verbs: Volume 5: M - Y By Elie Wardini 978-1-4632-4422-4, \$199.00

Promise, predicament and perplexity: Isaac Barrow (1630-1677) on Islam By Clinton Bennett 978-1-4632-0702-1, \$35.00

The Quran: Key Word Distribution and Lexical Associations by Sura: Adjectives, Nouns, Proper Nouns and Verbs: Volume 1: ': 'ātā - 'adhala By Elie Wardini 978-1-4632-4504-7, \$215.00

The Quran: Key Word Distribution and Lexical Associations by Sura: Adjectives, Nouns, Proper Nouns and Verbs: Volume 2: ': 'adraka - 'iftadā By Elie Wardini 978-1-4632-4506-1, \$217.00

The Quran: Key Word Distribution and Lexical Associations by Sura: Adjectives, Nouns, Proper Nouns and Verbs: Volume 3: ': 'iftirā' - 'ayyūb By Elie Wardini 978-1-4632-4508-5, \$218.00

The Quran: Key Word Distribution and Lexical Associations by Sura: Adjectives, Nouns, Proper Nouns and Verbs: Volume 4: B By Elie Wardini 978-1-4632-4510-8, \$156.00

The Quran: Key Word Distribution and Lexical Associations by Sura: Adjectives, Nouns, Proper Nouns and Verbs: Volume 5: T - J By Elie Wardini 978-1-4632-4512-2, \$215.00

Visit us at www.gorgiaspress.com

The Quran: Key Word Distribution and Lexical Associations by Sura: Adjectives, Nouns, Proper Nouns and Verbs: Volume 6: H By Elie Wardini 978-1-4632-4514-6, \$156.00

The Quran: Key Word Distribution and Lexical Associations by Sura: Adjectives, Nouns, Proper Nouns and Verbs: Volume 7: Ḫ - Đ By Elie Wardini 978-1-4632-4516-0, \$199.00

The Quran: Key Word Distribution and Lexical Associations by Sura: Adjectives, Nouns, Proper Nouns and Verbs: Volume 8: R By Elie Wardini 978-1-4632-4518-4, \$176.00

The Quran: Key Word Distribution and Lexical Associations by Sura: Adjectives, Nouns, Proper Nouns and Verbs: Volume 9: Z - S By Elie Wardini 978-1-4632-4520-7, \$192.00

The Quran: Key Word Distribution and Lexical Associations by Sura: Adjectives, Nouns, Proper Nouns and Verbs: Volume 10: Š - Ț By Elie Wardini 978-1-4632-4522-1, \$221.00

The Quran: Key Word Distribution and Lexical Associations by Sura: Adjectives, Nouns, Proper Nouns and Verbs: Volume 11: D - ^c By Elie Wardini 978-1-4632-4524-5, \$219.00

The Quran: Key Word Distribution and Lexical Associations by Sura: Adjectives, Nouns, Proper Nouns and Verbs: Volume 12: Ġ - F By Elie Wardini 978-1-4632-4526-9, \$169.00

The Quran: Key Word Distribution and Lexical Associations by Sura: Adjectives, Nouns, Proper Nouns and Verbs: Volume 13: Q By Elie Wardini 978-1-4632-4528-3, \$177.00

The Quran: Key Word Distribution and Lexical Associations by Sura: Adjectives, Nouns, Proper Nouns and Verbs: Volume 14: K - L By Elie Wardini 978-1-4632-4530-6, \$192.00

The Quran: Key Word Distribution and Lexical Associations by Sura: Adjectives, Nouns, Proper Nouns and Verbs: Volume 15: M: ma'āb - miskīn By Elie Wardini 978-1-4632-4532-0, \$179.00

The Quran: Key Word Distribution and Lexical Associations by Sura: Adjectives, Nouns, Proper Nouns and Verbs: Volume 16: 'M: musallam - maymana By Elie Wardini 978-1-4632-4534-4, \$187.00 The Quran: Key Word Distribution and Lexical Associations by Sura: Adjectives, Nouns, Proper Nouns and Verbs: Volume 17: N By Elie Wardini 978-1-4632-4536-8, \$175.00

The Quran: Key Word Distribution and Lexical Associations by Sura: Adjectives, Nouns, Proper Nouns and Verbs: Volume 18: H - Y By Elie Wardini 978-1-4632-4538-2, \$183.00

GORGIAS NEO-ARAMAIC STUDIES

This series contains monographs and edited collections relating to the modern dialects of Aramaic, including linguistic studies and grammatical descriptions of the dialects, as well as the literature of the Christian and Jewish communities that speak them.

Neo-Aramaic Dialect Studies: Proceedings of a Workshop on Neo-Aramaic held in Cambridge 2005 By Geoffrey Khan 978-1-59333-423-9, \$136.00

The Jewish Neo-Aramaic Dialect of Urmi By Geoffrey Khan 978-1-59333-425-3, \$241.00

Lishan Didan, Targum Didan: Translation Language in a Neo-Aramaic Targum Tradition By Margo Rees 978-1-59333-426-0, \$164.00

The Neo-Aramaic Dialect of Bohtan By Samuel Fox 978-1-60724-133-1, \$160.00

The Jewish Neo-Aramaic Dialect of Sanandaj By Geoffrey Khan 978-1-60724-134-8, \$243.00

Geschichte der spät- und neusyrischen Literatur By Rudolf Macuch 978-1-59333-219-8, \$214.00

The Syntax of Neo-Aramaic: The Jewish Dialect of Zakho By Eran Cohen 978-1-60724-048-8, \$203.00

Neo-Aramaic and its Linguistic Context Edited by Geoffrey Khan and Lidia Napiorkowska 978-1-4632-0410-5, \$206.00



This series explores the experiences of travelers in Greece, Turkey, Mesopotamia, the Levant, and Egypt as reflected in their personal writings and memoirs. Analyzed by present-day scholars, these materials span the past two centuries and include historical studies as well as first-hand descriptions.

Letters from a Distant Shore: The Journal of Sarah Ann Breath Edited by E. Richardson 978-1-59333-783-4, \$151.00

Christians under the Ottoman Turks: French and English Travellers in Greece and Anatolia (1615-1694)

By Hélène Pignot 978-1-59333-922-7, Hb, \$162.00 978-1-4632-0591-1, Pb, \$106.00

Travels to Jerusalem and Mount Athos By Petre Konchoshvili Translated by Mzia Ebanoidze and John Wilkinson 978-1-4632-0418-1, \$147.00

A Bridge Over the Balkans: Demetra Vaka Brown and the Tradition of "Women's Orients"

By Eleftheria Arapoglou 978-1-59333-655-4, \$168.00

Lord Byron's Oriental World By Naji Oueijan 978-1-4632-0157-9, \$167.00

GORGIAS STUDIES IN THE ANCIENT NEAR EAST

This series publishes scholarly research focusing on the societies, material cultures, technologies, religions, and languages that emerged from Mesopotamia, Egypt, and the Levant. *Gorgias Studies in the Ancient Near East* features studies with both humanistic and social scientific approaches.

Facing an Empire: Hirbemerdon Tepe and the Upper Tigris Region during the Early Iron Age and Neo-Assyrian Period By Guido Guarducci 978-1-4632-0146-3, \$138.00

Homer and the Bronze Age: The Reflection of Humanistic Ideals in Diplomatic Practices

By Peter Karavites 978-1-59333-985-2, \$148.00

The Archaeology of Cult in Middle Bronze Age Canaan: The Sacred Area at Tel Haror, Israel By Jill Katz 978-1-59333-791-9, \$149.00 A Comparison of Ancient Near Eastern Law Collections Prior to the First Millennium BC By Samuel Jackson 978-1-59333-221-1, \$156.00

The Other Mathematics: Language and Logic in Egyptian and in General By Leo Depuydt 978-1-59333-369-0, \$181.00

Can No Physician Be Found?: The Influence of Religion on Medical Pluralism in Ancient Egypt, Mesopotamia and Israel By Laura Zucconi 978-1-4632-0248-4, \$126.00

Engraved on Stone: Mesopotamian Cylinder Seals and Seal Inscriptions in the Old Babylonian Period By Rony Feingold 978-1-4632-0167-8, \$158.00

Tribe and State: The Dynamics of International Politics and the Reign of Zimri-Lim By Adam Miglio 978-1-4632-0249-1, \$154.00

"As for me, I will dwell at Mizpah ...": The Tell en-Nasbeh Excavations after 85 Years Edited by Jeffrey R. Zorn and Aaron J. Brody 978-1-4632-0416-7, \$164.00

Death and Burial in Iron Age Israel, Aram, and Phoenicia By Rachel Nabulsi 978-1-4632-0640-6, \$182.00

Alphabet Scribes in the Land of Cuneiform: *Sepīru* Professionals in the Late Babylonian Period By Yigal Bloch 978-1-4632-0635-2, \$198.00

Calling Out to Isis: The Enduring Presence of Nubian Worshippers at Philae By Solange Ashby 978-1-4632-0715-1, \$95.00

The Material Origin of Numbers: Insights from the archaeology of the Ancient Near East By Karenleigh A. Overmann 978-1-4632-0743-4, \$128.00

A Mesopotamian Miscellany By Karen Polinger Foster;

By Karen Polinger Foster; Translation by Benjamin R. Foster 978-1-4632-4052-3, \$65.00

Culture of Defeat: Submission in Written Sources and the Archaeological Record. Proceedings of a Joint Seminar of the Hebrew University of Jerusalem and the University of Vienna, October 2017 Edited by Katharina Streit & Marianne Grohmann 978-1-4632-3920-6, \$114.95





Gorgias Studies in Classical and Late Antiquity contains monographs and edited volumes on the Greco-Roman world and its transition into Late Antiquity, encompassing political and social structures, knowledge and educational ideals, art, architecture and literature. This series also examines the exchange between the classical heritage and early Christianity.

Early Christian Attitudes to War, Violence and Military Service By Despina Iosif 978-1-61143-486-6, \$182.00

The Struggle for Roman Citizenship: Romans, Allies, and the Wars of 91–77 BCE By Seth Kendall 978-1-61143-487-3, \$317.00

Color-Terms in Social and Cultural Context in Ancient Rome By Rachael Goldman 978-1-61143-914-4, \$134.00

Hearsay, History, and Heresy: Collected Essays on the Roman Republic by Richard E. Mitchell Edited with an Introduction by Randall Howarth 978-1-59333-642-4, \$177.00

The Military Consilium in Republican Rome By Pamela Johnston 978-1-59333-373-7, \$126.00

The Portrayal and Role of Anger in the Res Gestae of Ammianus Marcellinus By Barbara Sidwell 978-1-60724-128-7, \$176.00

The Sentences of the Syriac Menander: Introduction, Text and Translation, and Commentary By David Monaco 978-1-61143-488-0, \$149.00

Archaeologies of Water in the Roman Near East: 63 BC – AD 636 By Zena Kamash 978-1-61143-421-7, \$144.00

The Small Temple: A Roman Imperial Cult Building in Petra, Jordan By Sara Reid 978-1-4632-0234-7, \$146.00

The Petra Pool-Complex: A Hellenistic Paradeisos in the Nabataean Capital: Results from the Petra "Lower Market" Survey and Excavation, 1998 By Leigh-Ann Bedal 978-1-59333-120-7, \$157.00

Hannibal's Odyssey: The Environmental Background to the Alpine Invasion of Italia By William Mahaney 978-1-59333-951-7, \$142.00 Lucullus, A Life By Arthur Keaveney 978-1-60724-078-5, \$168.00

Cicero 'Haruspex': Political Prognostication and the Viscera of a Deceased Body Politic By Maridien Schneider 978-1-59333-094-1, \$149.00

The Ceramic Oil Lamp as an Indicator of Cultural Change within Nabataean Society in Petra and its Environs circa CE 106 By Deirdre Grace Barrett 978-1-59333-628-8, \$134.00

Eros and Ritual in Ancient Literature: Singing of Atalanta, Daphnis, and Orpheus By Evangelia Anagnostou-Laoutides 978-1-931956-72-7, \$233.00

Who is afraid of the rhetor?: An analysis and exegesis of Socrates and Gorgias' conversation in Plato's Gorgias By Yosef Liebersohn 978-1-4632-0258-3, \$169.00

The Sleeper's Dream: Asclepius Ritual and Early Christian Discourse By Jeffrey Pettis 978-1-4632-0256-9, \$145.00

Myth, Text, and History at Sparta Edited by Thomas Figueira 978-1-4632-0595-9, \$170.00

Essays in Global Color History: Interpreting the Ancient Spectrum Edited by Rachael Goldman 978-1-4632-0582-9, \$169.00

Sleep and Sleeplessness in Byzantium By Nikolaos Barkas

978-1-4632-0237-8, \$169.00

Xenophon's Memorabilia and The Apology of Socrates translated by Sarah Fielding Edited with Notes and Introduction by Hélène Pignot 978-1-4632-0614-7, \$141.00

The Socio-economic History and Material Culture of the Roman and Byzantine Near East: Essays in Honor of S. Thomas Parker Edited by Walter D. Ward 978-1-4632-0701-4, \$190.00

Proclus on the transition from metaphysical being to natural being: A new reading of the platonic theory of forms By Elias Tempelis & Christos Terezis 978-1-4632-0692-5, \$127.00

He Did Not Fear: Xusro Parviz, King of Kings of the Sasanian Empire By Keenan Baca-Winters 978-1-4632-3927-5, \$114.95

From Albania to Arrān: The East Caucasus between the Ancient and Islamic Worlds (ca. 330 BCE–1000 CE) Edited by Robert Hoyland 978-1-4632-3988-6, \$114.95

Aqueducts and Urbanism in Post-Roman Hispania By Javier Martinez Jiménez 978-1-4632-3915-2, \$114.95 Justinian's Indecision: How Social

978-1-4632-3981-7, \$114.95

By Rod Stearn

The Life of One Chosen by God: A Study of the Stories of Moses in Jewish, Christian and Muslim Sources By Elena Narinskaya 978-1-4632-3913-8, \$155.00

Historiography and Hierotopy: Palestinian

Hagiography in the Sixth Century A.D.

Gorgias Studies in Early Christianity and Patristics

Gorgias Studies in Early Christianity and Patristics is designed to advance our understanding of various aspects of early Christianity. The scope of the series is broad, with volumes addressing the historical, cultural, literary, theological and philosophical contexts of the early Church. The series, reflecting the most current scholarship, is essential to advanced students and scholars of early Christianity. Gorgias welcomes proposals from senior scholars as well as younger scholars whose dissertations have made an important contribution to the field of early Christianity.

Healing in the Theology of Saint Ephrem By Aho Shemunkasho 1-59333-156-8, Hb, \$207.00 978-1-4632-0390-0, Pb, \$151.00

John Rufus and the World Vision of Anti-Chalcedonean Culture By Jan-Eric Steppa 1-59333-131-2, Hb, \$142.00 978-1-4632-0389-4, \$85.00

"Blessed is He who has brought Adam from Sheol": Christ's Descent to the Dead in the Theology of Saint Ephrem the Syrian By Thomas Buchan 1-59333-228-9, Hb, \$184.00 978-1-4632-0267-5, Pb, \$128.00

Bishop Lists: Formation of Apostolic Succession of Bishops in Ecclesiastical Crises By Robert Lee Williams

1-59333-194-0, Hb, \$154.00 978-1-4632-0266-8, Pb, \$98.00

Teacher of Holiness: The Holy Spirit in Origen's Commentary on the Epistle to the Romans By Maureen Moser 978-1-4632-0268-2, \$89.00

Standing At Lyon: An Examination of the Martyrdom of Blandina of Lyon By Elizabeth Goodine 978-1-4632-0384-9, \$75.00

Simple and Bold: Ephrem's Art of Symbolic Thought By Kees den Biesen 978-1-4632-0388-7, \$141.00

St. Cyril of Alexandria, A New Testament Exegete: His Commentary on the Gospel of John By Lois Farag 978-1-4632-0387-0, \$117.00

Aphrahat the Persian Sage and the Temple of God: A Study of Early Syriac Theological Anthropology By Stephanie Jarkins 978-1-4632-0386-3, \$91.00

The Mark of Cain and the Jews: Augustine's Theology of Jews and Judaism By Lisa Unterscher 978-1-4632-0385-6, \$81.00 Teachings on the Prayer of the Heart in the Greek and Syrian Fathers: The Significance of Body and Community By Jill Gather 978-1-4632-0383-2, \$103.00

Salvation in Christ According to Jacob of Serugh: An Exegetico-theological Study on the Homilies of Jacob of Serugh on the Feasts of Our Lord By Thomas Kollamparampil 978-1-4632-0382-5, \$164.00

The Mystery of Anointing: Hippolytus' Commentary on the Song of Songs in Social and Critical Contexts: Texts, Translations, and Comprehensive Study By Yancy Smith 978-1-4632-0218-7, \$243.00

The Center and the Source: Second Century Incarnational Christology and Early Catholic Christianity By Michael J. Svigel 978-1-4632-0646-8, \$203.00

Hippolytus of Rome: Commentary on Daniel and 'Chronicon' By T. C. Schmidt 978-1-4632-0658-1, \$160.00

Lactantius the Theologian: Lactantius and the Doctrine of Providence By Anthony P. Coleman 978-1-4632-0723-6, \$155.00

Fate, Freedom, and Happiness: Clement and Alexander on the Dignity of Human Responsibility By Daniel Robinson 978-1-4632-3928-2, \$149.50

"One of Life and One of Death": Apocalypticism and the Didache's Two Ways By Shawn J. Wilhite 978-1-4632-4025-7, \$114.95

Ambrose of Milan's On the Holy Spirit: Rhetoric, Theology, and Sources By Andrew Selby 978-1-4632-4074-5, \$158.00

Creation and Literary Re-Creation: Ambrose's Use of Philo in the Hexaemeral Letters By Paul M.C. Elliott 978-1-4632-4087-5, \$146.00

Against "Irenaean" Theodicy: A Refutation of John Hick's Use of Irenaeus By David Hionides 978-1-4632-4071-4, \$146.00

Universal Salvation and Freedom of Choice according to Origen of Alexandria By Lee Sytsma 978-1-4632-3950-3, \$143.00

Petition and Performance in Ancient Rome: The Apologies of Justin Martyr By Brandon Cline 978-1-4632-3918-3, \$114.95 Gaming Greekness: Cultural Agonism among Christians and Jews in the Roman Empire By Allan T. Georgia 978-1-4632-4123-0, \$158.00

Athanasius' Use of the Gospel of John: A Rhetorical Analysis of Athanasius' *Orations against the Arians* By Wijnand Adrianus Boezelman 978-1-4632-4257-2, \$144.95

Ausonius Grammaticus: The Christening of Philology in the Late Roman West By Lionel Yaceczko 978-1-4632-4280-0, \$114.95

Hippolytus of Rome's *Commentary on Daniel* By T. C. Schmidt 978-1-4632-4436-1, \$37.00

On Knowing God: Interdisciplinary Theological Perspectives Edited by Jacobus Kok, Martin Webber & Jeremy Otten 978-1-4632-4462-0, \$99.00

Gorgias Ugaritic Studies



This series contains monographs and edited collections on the world of ancient Syria and its surrounding cultures, its language, society, religious beliefs, and ancient literary works fundamental to the contextualization of the Hebrew Bible and its interpretation.

Word of Tree and Whisper of Stone, and other papers on Ugaritian thought By Nicolas Wyatt 978-1-59333-716-2, \$178.00

A Reassessment of Asherah: With Further Considerations of the Goddess By Steve Wiggins 978-1-59333-717-9, \$179.00

The Qatal//Yiqtol (Yiqtol//Qatal) Verbal Sequence in Semitic Couplets: A Case Study in Systemic Functional Grammar with Applications on the Hebrew Psalter and Ugaritic Poetry By Silviu Tatu 978-1-59333-958-6, \$226.00

Fillets of Fatling and Goblets of Gold: The Use of Meal Events in the Ritual Imagery in the Ugaritic Mythological and Epic Texts By Dan Belnap 978-1-59333-084-2, \$179.00

Theophany and Chaoskampf: The Interpretation of Theophanic Imagery in the Baal Epic, Isaiah, and the Twelve By Eric Ortlund 978-1-61719-160-2, \$163.00

From Ugarit to Nabataea: Studies in Honor of John F. Healey Edited by George Kiraz and Zeyad Al-Salameen 978-1-4632-0180-7, \$160.00

Lesser Deities in the Ugaritic Texts and the Hebrew Bible: A Comparative Study of Their Nature and Roles By Sang Youl Cho 978-1-59333-820-6, \$177.00

The Ethics of Violence in the Story of Aqhat By Chloe Sun 978-1-59333-975-3, \$141.00

Islamic History and Thought

Islamic History and Thought provides a platform for scholarly research on any geographic area within the expansive Islamic world, stretching from the Mediterranean to China, and dated to any period from the eve of Islam until the early modern era. This series contains original monographs, translations (Arabic, Persian, Syriac, Greek, and Latin) and edited volumes.

A Place Between Two Places: The Qur'ānic Barzakh By George Archer 978-1-4632-0612-3, \$201.00

A Place Between Two Places: The Qur'ānic Barzakh (Paperback) By George Archer 978-1-4632-3987-9, \$118.00

Princely Authority in the Early Marwānid State: The Life of 'Abd al-'Azīz ibn Marwān By Joshua Mabra 978-1-4632-0632-1, \$140.00

Reconstruction of a Source of Ibn Isḥāq's Life of the Prophet and Early Qur'ān Exegesis: A Study of Early Ibn 'Abbās Traditions By Harald Motzki 978-1-4632-0659-8, \$47.00

Constantinus Arabicus: Die arabische Geschichtsschreibung und das christliche Rom By Jonathan Stutz 978-1-4632-0652-9, \$178.00

The Jurist and the Theologian: Theology in Shāfi'ī Legal Theory By Mohamed Abdelrahman Eissa 978-1-4632-0618-5, \$176.00

Religious Culture in Late Antique Arabia: Selected Studies on the Late Antique Religious Mind Edited by Kirill Dmitriev and Isabel Toral-Niehoff 978-1-4632-0630-7, \$176.00

The Arts and Crafts of Syria and Egypt from the Ayyubids to World War I: Collected Essays By Marcus Milwright 978-1-4632-3900-8, \$162.00

Early Philosophical Şūfism: The Neoplatonic Thought of Ibn M. al-Ḥallāğ By Saer El-Jaichi 978-1-4632-3917-6, \$141.00

The Aqaba Khans and the Origin of Khans in Jordan: An Archaeological Approach By Reem al-Shqour 978-1-4632-0651-2, \$208.00

Fâțima, Daughter of Muhammad: Second Edition By Christopher Paul Clohessy 978-1-4632-3933-6, Hb, \$95.00 978-1-4632-3939-8, Pb, \$65.00

Visit us at www.gorgiaspress.com

Women in Shi^cism: Ancient Stories, Modern Ideologies By Amina Inloes 978-1-4632-0726-7, \$114.95

Umayyad Christianity: John of Damascus as a contextual example of identity formation in Early Islam By Saer El-Jaichi 978-1-4632-0757-1, \$114.95

Half of my Heart: The Narratives of Zaynab, Daughter of 'Alî By Christopher Paul Clohessy 978-1-4632-3937-4, Hb, \$114.95 978-1-4632-4236-7, Pb, \$58.00

Zwischen Māturīdīya und Aš^carīya: Abū Šakūr as-Sālimi und sein Tamhīd fī bayān at-tauḥīd By Angelika Brodersen

978-1-4632-3941-1, \$151.25

The Making of the Mosque: A Survey into Religious Imperatives By Essam Ayyad 978-1-4632-0727-4, \$149.50

The Naval Commanders of Early Islam: A Prosopographical Approach By Avraham Elmakias 978-1-4632-0645-1, \$114.95

Islamic Origins, Arabian Custom, and the Documents of the Prophet By Sarah Z. Mirza 978-1-4632-0644-4, \$149.50

The Banisher of Madness: An Interpretation of Language as the Vessel of All Truths Sacred and Profane in the **Teachings of Ibn al-Sarrāj of Baghdad** By Dunja Rašić 978-1-4632-4162-9, \$153.00

Ash'arism encounters Avicennism: Sayf al-Dīn al-Āmidī on Creation By Laura Hassan 978-1-4632-0719-9, \$114.95

Middle Eastern Encounters: Collected Essays on Visual, Material, and Textual Interactions between the Eighth and the Twenty-first Centuries By Marcus Milwright 978-1-4632-4193-3, \$177.00

Angels Hastening: The Karbalā' Dreams By Christopher Paul Clohessy 978-1-4632-4209-1, Hb, \$95.00 978-1-4632-4408-8, Pb, \$48.00

Gregory Barhebraeus' Mystical Hermeneutics of the Love of God in Dialogue with Islamic Tradition By Jennifer Griggs 978-1-4632-4247-3, \$133.00

The Shī'ī Past in the Great Book of the Songs: A New Perspective on the Kitāb al-Aghānī by Abū al-Faraj al-Işfahānī and Shī'ī Islam in the Tenth Century By I-Wen Su 978-1-4632-0714-4, \$156.00 La Şaḥīfa de Médine (VIIe siècle): Une relecture critique By Yahia Bellahcene 978-1-4632-4268-8, \$198.00

The Exceptional Qu'ran: Flexible and Exceptive Rhetoric in Islam's Holy Book By Johanne Louise Christiansen 978-1-4632-0729-8, \$120.00

Rediscovering al-Azdī and the Futūḥ al-Shām Narrative: Manuscripts, Parallel Texts, Research History By Jens Scheiner 978-1-4632-4382-1, \$140.00

Baghdad during the time of 'Abd al-Qādir al-Jīlānī By Pascal Held 978-1-4632-4438-5, \$115.00

Al-Țabarī's madhhab jarīrī: A Paradigm of Natural Law and Natural Rights for the 'Abbasid Caliphate By Ulrika Mårtensson 978-1-4632-0649-9, \$135.00

Langage et théologie chez Abū Bakr Ibn al-'Arabī (543/1148): Les informations subtiles de la somme de théorie légale (Nukat al-Maḥṣūl fī 'ilm al-uṣūl) By Ilyass Amharar 978-1-4632-4384-5, \$114.95

Shi'ite Rulers, Sunni Rivals, and Christians in Between: Muslim-Christian Relations in Fāțimid Palestine and Egypt By Steven Gertz 978-1-4632-4473-6, \$95.00

Judaism in Context

Judaism in Context provides a platform for scholarly research focusing on the relations between Jews, Judaism, and Jewish culture and other peoples, religions, and cultures among whom Jews have lived and flourished, from ancient times through the 21st century. The series includes monographs as well as edited collections.

Noble Soul: The Life & Legend of the Vilna Ger Tzedek Count Walenty Potocki By Joseph Prouser 1-59333-097-9, \$144.00

Recent Developments in Midrash Research: Proceedings of the 2002 and 2003 SBL Consultation on Midrash Edited by Lieve Teugels and Rivka Ulmer 1-59333-201-7, \$111.00

All is in the Hands of Heaven: The Teachings of Rabbi Mordecai Joseph Leiner of Izbica (Revised edition) By Morris Faierstein 1-59333-337-4, \$124.00

How Should Rabbinic Literature Be Read in the Modern World? Edited by Matthew A. Kraus 978-1-59333-214-3, \$174.00

Midrash and Context: Proceedings of the 2004 and 2005 SBL Consultation on Midrash Edited by Lieve Teugels & Rivka Ulmer 978-1-59333-582-3, \$167.00

Interpretation, Religion and Culture in Midrash and Beyond: Proceedings of the 2006 and 2007 SBL Midrash Sessions Edited by Lieve Teugels & Rivka Ulmer 978-1-59333-619-6, \$161.00

The Rabbis' King-Parables: Midrash From the Third-Century Roman Empire By Alan Appelbaum 978-1-61719-159-6, \$199.00

Judaic Logic Edited by Andrew Schumann 978-1-61719-194-7, \$182.00

From Anglo-First-Wave towards American Second-Wave Jewish Feminism: Negotiating with Jewish Feminist Theology and its Communities in the Writing of Amy Levy By Luke Devine 978-1-61719-915-8, \$185.00

Midrash and the Exceptical Mind: Proceedings of the 2008 and 2009 SBL Midrash Sessions Edited by Lieve Teugels and Rivka Ulmer 978-1-61143-683-9, \$172.00

Lily Montagu's Shekhinah By Luke Devine 978-1-61143-684-6, \$169.00 Jewish-Christian Conversation in Fourth-Century Persian Mesopotamia: A Reconstructed Conversation By Naomi Koltun-Fromm 978-1-4632-0156-2, \$169.00

First Came Marriage: The Rabbinic Appropriation of Early Jewish Wedding Ritual By Susan Marks 978-1-59333-585-4, \$150.00

Pragmatic Studies in Judaism Edited by Andrew Schumann 978-1-4632-0222-4, \$186.00

The Women of Israel by Grace Aguilar: Two Volumes in One with a New Introduction and Commentary By Mayer Gruber 978-1-61719-626-3, \$346.00

Re-Presenting Texts: Jewish and Black Biblical Interpretation Edited by W. David Nelson and Rivka Ulmer 978-1-61143-924-3, \$159.00

Jews, Christians and Zoroastrians: Religious Dynamics in a Sasanian Context Edited by Geoffrey Herman 978-1-4632-0250-7, \$163.00

"It's better to hear the rebuke of the wise than the song of fools" (Qoh 7:5): Proceedings of the Midrash Section, Society of Biblical Literature, Volume 6 Edited by W. David Nelson and Rivka Ulmer 978-1-4632-0560-7, \$169.00

Reshaping Identities in Late Antique Syria-Mesopotamia: Christian and Jewish Hermeneutics and Narrative Strategies By Aryeh Kofsky and Serge Ruzer; in Collaboration With Reuven Kipperwasser 978-1-4632-0590-4, \$151.00

From Creation to Redemption: Progressive Approaches to Midrash Proceedings of the Midrash Section, Society of Biblical Literature, Volume 7 Edited by W. David Nelson and Rivka Ulmer 978-1-4632-0736-6, \$127.00

Jewish and Roman Law: A Comparitive Study (Volume 1) Introduction by Natalie Dohrmann 978-1-4632-0660-4, \$72.60

Jewish and Roman Law: A Comparitive Study (Volume 2) Introduction by Natalie Dohrmann 978-1-4632-0758-8, \$72.60

Torah is a Hidden Treasure: Proceedings of the Midrash Section, Society of Biblical Literature Edited by W. David Nelson & Rivka Ulmer 978-1-4632-4078-3, \$128.00

Through the Prism of Wisdom: Elijah the Prophet as a Bearer of Wisdom in Rabbinic Literature By Hilla N. Alouf-Aboody 978-1-4632-0742-7, \$178.00

Second Slayings: The Binding of Isaac and the Formation of Jewish Memory By David N. Gottlieb 978-1-4632-4026-4, \$114.95

In and Around Maimonides: New Essays on Judaeo-Arabic Religious Philosophy By Y. Tzvi Langermann 978-1-4632-4330-2, \$110.00

Perils of Wisdom: The Scriptural Solomon in Jewish Tradition By Sheila Keiter 978-1-4632-4378-4, \$140.00

Emerging Horizons: 21st Century Approaches to the Study of Midrash: Proceedings of the Midrash Section, Society of Biblical Literature, volume 9 Edited by W. David Nelson & Rivka Ulmer 978-1-4632-4365-4, \$114.95

Maimonides: A Radical Religious Philosopher By Shalom Sadik 978-1-4632-4391-3, \$105.00

The Scholastic Culture of the Babylonian Talmud By Noah Benjamin Bickart 978-1-4632-0657-4, \$115.00

The Stories They Tell: Halakhic Anecdotes in the Babylonian Talmud By Judith Hauptman 978-1-4632-4456-9, \$55.00

KIRAZ HISTORIC

TRAVELS ARCHIVE

Kiraz Historic Travels Archive is a series of reprints of historic travelogues from travelers to regions of high antiquity: North Africa, Western and West-Central Asia. Glimpses into a forgotten world, these journals show us many of the roots of our own present-day civilization.

Geography Toward History: Studies in the Mediterranean Basin, Mesopotamia and Central Asia

By Ellsworth Huntington; Introduction by Barry Vann 978-1-59333-861-9, \$183.00

Winters in Algeria By Frederick Arthur Bridgman 978-1-59333-599-1, \$150.00

Lawrence and the Arabian Adventure By Robert Graves 978-1-59333-562-5, \$196.00

Akbar and the Jesuits: An Account of the Jesuit Missions to the Court of Akbar By Pierre du Jarric 978-1-59333-630-1, \$170.00

Pero Tafur: Travels and Adventures 1435-1439 By Malcolm Letts 978-1-59333-578-6, \$154.00

Palestine Past and Present: With Biblical, Literary, and Scientific Notices By Henry S. Osborn 978-1-59333-570-0, \$232.00

Adventures in Arabia: Among the Bedouins, Druses, Whirling Dervishes, and Yezidee Devil Worshipers By William B. Seabrook 978-1-59333-597-7, \$178.00

The Independent Arab By Hubert Young 978-1-59333-672-1, \$172.00

Through Persia on a Side-Saddle By Ella C. Sykes 978-1-59333-558-8, \$167.00

Persian Days By Copley Amory 978-1-59333-608-0, \$161.00

My Winter on the Nile By Charles Dudley Warner 978-1-59333-723-0, \$205.00

Travels in Turkey, Asia-Minor, Syria, and Across the Desert into Egypt: During the Years 1799, 1800, and 1801 in Company with the Turkish Army and the British Military Mission By William Wittman 978-1-59333-724-7, \$251.00

Seeing Egypt and the Holy Land By E. M. Newman 978-1-59333-911-1, \$185.00 Early Travels in Palestine By Thomas Wright 978-1-59333-528-1, \$218.00

Mount Sinai: A Modern Pilgrimage By A. Mary R. Dobson 978-1-60724-243-7, \$124.00

A Brief Pilgrimage in the Holy Land By Caroline Hazard 978-1-60724-270-3, \$127.00

Fifty-Three Years in Syria: Volume 1 By Henry Harris Jessup 978-1-60724-293-2, \$225.00

Fifty-Three Years in Syria: Volume 2 By Henry Harris Jessup 978-1-60724-294-9, \$225.00

East of the Jordan: A Record of Travel and Observation in the Countries of Moab, Gilead and Bashan during the Years 1875-1877 By Selah Merrill

978-1-60724-316-8, \$224.00

Among the Turks By Cyrus Hamlin 978-1-60724-317-5, \$177.00

The Unvarying East: Modern Scenes and Ancient Scriptures By E. J. Hardy 978-1-60724-318-2, \$178.00

Anabasis: With an Interlinear Translation, for the Use of Schools and Private Learners, on the Hamiltonian System, as Improved By Xenophon; Edited and Translated by Thomas Clark 978-1-61719-226-5, \$225.00

A Residence of Eight Years in Persia among the Nestorian Christians with Notices of the Muhammedans By Justin Perkins 1-59333-410-9, \$228.00

The Travels of Rabbi Petachia of Ratisbon: Who, in the Latter End of the Twelfth Century visited Poland, Russia, Little Tartary, the Crimea, Armenia, Assyria, Syria, the Holy Land, and Greece. Edited and Translated by Abraham Benisch; In Collaboration With William F. Ainsworth; By Judah b. Samuel he-Hasid 978-1-61143-911-3, \$153.00

Missionary Life in Persia: Being glimpses at a quarter of a century of labors among the Nestorian Christians By Justin Perkins; Introduction by John Pierre Ameer 978-1-4632-3921-3, \$78.65

Language in Prehistory

ASLIP was founded in 1986, under the leadership of Harold C. Fleming, to encourage international, interdisciplinary information sharing, discussion, and debate among human geneticists, paleoanthropologists, archaeologists, and historical linguists on questions relating to language origins and ancestral human spoken languages. One objective is to develop a taxonomy of human languages and reconstructions of major events in the evolution of modern humans. Alongside this, the complex evolution of physical humans-population movements, shared mutations, and archaeological discoveries-may be related to the linguistic family tree. The ultimate goal of ASLIP is to seek the best explanations as they pertain to the emerging synthesis about modern human origins. ASLIP is not committed to any single proposition. The ASLIP book series, Language in Prehistory, is dedicated to the publication of books that further these stated goals.

Basque and its Closest Relatives: A New Paradigm By John D. Bengtson

978-1-4632-4411-8, \$156.00

The Modern Muslim World

The Modern Muslim World provides a platform for scholarly research on Islamic and Muslim thought, emerging from any geographical area and dated to any period from the 17th century until the present day.

The Struggle to Define a Nation: Rethinking Religious Nationalism in the Contemporary Islamic World

Edited by Marco Demichelis & Paolo Maggiolini 978-1-4632-0642-0, \$214.00

Middle Eastern Minorities and the Arab Spring: Identity and Community in the Twenty-First Century

Edited by Kenneth Scott Parker & Tony Emile Nasrallah 978-1-4632-0653-6, \$170.00

Jelena Dimitrijevic: Letters from Salonica By Vladimir D. Boskovic 978-1-4632-0641-3, \$114.95

Bethlehem's Syriac Christians: Self, nation and church in dialogue and practice By Mark D. Calder 978-1-4632-0637-6, Hb, \$162.00 978-1-4632-4282-4, Pb, \$60.00

Theory and Practice in Islamic Constitutionalism: From Classical Fiqh to Modern Systems By Pietro Longo 978-1-4632-0693-2, \$118.00

Rewriting Islamic Law: The Opinions of the 'Ulamā' Towards Codification of Personal Status Law in Egypt By Tarek Elgawhary 978-1-4632-3908-4, \$114.95

Chinese Heirs to Muhammad: Writing Islamic History in Early Modern China By Lilu Chen 978-1-4632-3925-1, \$114.95

The Many Faces of Iranian Modernity: Sufism and Subjectivity in the Safavid and Qajar Periods By Robert Ames 978-1-4632-4237-4, \$106.00

Intellectual Currents and the Practice of Engagement: Ottoman and Algerian Writers in a Francophone Milieu, 1890-1914 By David Beamish 978-1-4632-4239-8, \$106.00

Living the Quran with Joy and Purpose: Selections on *Tawhid* from Said Nursi's *Epistles of Light*

By Yamina Bouguenaya & Umeyye Isra Yazicioglu 978-1-4632-4269-5, \$45.00

Pluralism and Plurality in Islamic Legal Scholarship: The Case of the Fatāwā I-ʿĀlamgīrīya By Mouez Khalfaoui 978-1-4632-4231-2, \$114.95 The Two-Edged Sea: Heterotopias of Contemporary Mediterranean Migrant Literature By Nahrain Al-Mousawi 978-1-4632-4372-2, \$112.00

Islamic Jurisprudence and the Role of Custom: A Comparative Case Study of Saudi Arabia and Iran By Sümeyra Yakar 978-1-4632-4351-7, \$120.00

Islam Before Modernity: Aḥmad al-Dardīr and the Preservation of Traditional Knowledge By Walead Mohammed Mosaad 978-1-4632-4380-7, \$130.00

Entangled Confessionalizations?: Dialogic Perspectives on the Politics of Piety and Community Building in the Ottoman Empire, 15th-18th Centuries Edited by Tijana Krstić & Derin Terzioğlu 978-1-4632-4357-9, \$195.00



The Opera Minora series of the century-old Harvard Oriental Series aims at the swift publication of important materials that cannot be included in the mainly text-oriented Harvard Oriental Series. Therefore, Opera Minora include the publication of seminal conferences, archeological reports, important dissertations, currently controversially discussed topics in Indology and South Asian studies, biographies of outstanding scholars, supporting materials such as linguistic or historical atlases or indexes of important works.

Hindu Kingship Rituals: Power Relation and Historical Evolution By Nawaraj Chaulagain 978-1-4632-4047-9, \$98.00

Georg Bühler's Contribution to Indology By Amruta Chintaman Natu 978-1-4632-4049-3, \$114.95

Atharvaveda Paippalāda: Kāṇḍa Fifteen: Text, translation, commentary By Duccio Lelli 978-1-4632-4204-6, \$139.00

The Origin of Language: Tracing the Evolution of the Mother Tongue By Merritt Ruhlen 978-1-4632-4495-8, \$75.00

Persian Martyr Acts

in Syriac

Persian Martyr Acts in Syriac is a series of Syriac martyrological texts composed from the fourth century into the Islamic period. They detail the martyrdom of a diversity of Christians at the hands of Sasanian kings, bureaucrats, and priests. These documents vary from purely mythological accounts to descriptions of actual events with a clear historical basis, however distorted by the hagiographer's hand.

The History of the Holy Mar Ma'in: With a Guide to the Persian Martyr Acts By Sebastian Brock 978-1-59333-222-8, \$44.00

The Story of Mar Pinhas Edited and Translated by Adam McCollum 978-1-4632-0217-0, \$32.00

The Martyrdom and History of Blessed Simeon bar Sabba'e By Kyle Smith 978-1-4632-0245-3, \$70.00

The Martyrs of Mount Ber'ain Edited and Translated by Sebastian Brock Introduction by Paul Dilley 978-1-4632-0421-1, \$43.00

Persian Martyr Acts under King Yazdgird I Edited and Translated by Geoffrey Herman 978-1-4632-0623-9, \$36.00

The History of the 'Slave of Christ': From Jewish Child to Christian Martyr By Aaron Michael Butts & Simcha Gross 978-1-4632-0573-7, \$67.00

The History of Mar Behnam and Sarah: Martyrdom and Monasticism in Medieval Iraq

Edited and Translated by Jeanne-Nicole Mellon Saint-Laurent and Kyle Smith 978-1-4632-3914-5, \$69.00

Perspectives on HEBREW SCRIPTURES and its Contexts

This series contains volumes dealing with the study of the Hebrew Bible, ancient Israelite society and related ancient societies, Biblical Hebrew and cognate languages, the reception of biblical texts through the centuries, and the history of the discipline. The series includes monographs, edited collections, and the printed version of the Journal of Hebrew Scriptures.

Perspectives on Hebrew Scriptures I: Comprising the contents of Journal of Hebrew Scriptures, volumes 1-4 By Ehud Ben Zvi 978-1-59333-310-2, \$318.00

Perspectives on Hebrew Scriptures II: Comprising the contents of Journal of Hebrew Scriptures, vol. 5 By Ehud Ben Zvi 978-1-59333-612-7, \$268.00

Perspectives on Hebrew Scriptures III: Comprising the Contents of Journal of Hebrew Scriptures, Vol. 6 By Ehud Ben Zvi 978-1-59333-976-0, \$227.00

Perspectives on Hebrew Scriptures IV: Comprising the Contents of Journal of Hebrew Scriptures, Vol. 7 Edited by Ehud Ben Zvi 978-1-59333-920-3, \$242.00

A Palimpsest: Rhetoric, Ideology, Stylistics, and Language Relating to Persian Israel Edited by Ehud Ben Zvi, Diana Edelman, Frank Polak 978-1-60724-584-1, \$197.00

Perspectives on Hebrew Scriptures V: Comprising the Contents of Journal of Hebrew Scriptures, Vol. 8 Edited by Ehud Ben Zvi 978-1-60724-326-7, \$268.00

Perspectives on Hebrew Scriptures VI: Comprising the Contents of Journal of Hebrew Scriptures, Vol. 9 Edited by Ehud Ben Zvi 978-1-61143-004-2, \$321.00

A Comparison of the Egyptian Execration Ritual to Exodus 32:19 and Jeremiah 19 By Michael Donahou 978-1-61143-546-7, \$145.00

The Concept of Intention in the Old Testament, Philo of Alexandria and the Early Rabbinic Literature: A study in human intentionality in the area of criminal, cultic and religious and ethical law

By Aurelian Botica 978-1-59333-653-0, \$230.00

Dating Archaic Biblical Hebrew Poetry: A Critique of the Linguistic Arguments By Robyn Vern 978-1-61143-921-2, \$158.00

Verbs of Leading in the Hebrew Bible By Daniel Leavins 978-1-61143-925-0, \$193.00

Sources and Authors: Assumptions in the Study of Hebrew Bible Narrative By Noel Weeks 978-1-4632-0034-3, \$206.00

The Reception and Remembrance of Abraham Edited by Pernille Carstens and Niels Peter Lemche 978-1-4632-0054-1, \$161.00

Neo-Assyrian Prophecy and the Hebrew Bible: Nahum, Habakkuk, and Zephaniah By Russell Mack 978-1-4632-0077-0, \$183.00

Perspectives on Hebrew Scriptures VII: Comprising the Contents of Journal of Hebrew Scriptures, Vol. 10 Edited by Ehud Ben Zvi 978-1-4632-0165-4, \$298.00

Covenant and Grace in the Old Testament: Assyrian Propaganda and Israelite Faith By Robert Miller 978-1-60724-015-0, \$166.00

Cultural Memory in Biblical Exegesis Edited by Pernille Carstens, Trine Hasselbalch, and Niels Peter Lemche 978-1-61719-165-7, \$208.00

Conceptual Metaphors in Poetic Texts: Proceedings of the Metaphor Research Group of the European Association of **Biblical Studies in Lincoln 2009** Edited by Antje Labahn 978-1-61719-029-2, \$165.00

Perspectives on Hebrew Scriptures VIII: Comprising the Contents of Journal of Hebrew Scriptures, Vol. 11 Edited by Ehud Ben Zvi 978-1-4632-0220-0, \$278.00

Keter Shem Tov: Essays on the Dead Sea Scrolls in Memory of Alan Crown Edited by Shani Tzoref and Ian Young 978-1-61143-866-6, \$184.00

New Studies in the Book of Isaiah: Essays in Honor of Hallvard Hagelia Edited by Markus Zehnder 978-1-4632-0356-6, \$157.00

Perspectives on Hebrew Scriptures IX: Comprising the Contents of Journal of Hebrew Scriptures, vol. 12 Edited by Ehud Ben Zvi and Christophe Nihan 978-1-4632-0420-4, \$287.00

Perspectives on Hebrew Scriptures X: Comprising the Contents of Journal of Hebrew Scriptures, vol. 13 Edited by Christophe Nihan & Ehud Ben Zvi 978-1-4632-0691-8, \$251.00

"Not in the Spaces we Know": An Exploration of Science Fiction and the Bible

Edited by Frauke Uhlenbruch; In Collaboration With Anna Angelini & Anne-Sophie Augier 978-1-4632-0694-9, \$117.00

Divine and Human Hate in the Ancient Near East: A Lexical and Contextual Analysis By Andrew J. Riley 978-1-4632-0695-6, \$123.00

The Unremembered Dead: The Non-Burial Motif in the Hebrew Bible By Frances Dora Mansen 978-1-4632-0696-3, \$145.20

Perspectives on Hebrew Scriptures XI: Comprising the Contents of Journal of Hebrew Scriptures, vol. 14 Edited by Christophe Nihan and Anna Angelini 978-1-4632-0749-6, \$198.00

Linguistic Coherence in Biblical Hebrew Texts: Arrangement of information, participant reference devices, verb forms, and their contribution to textual segmentation and coherence By Lénart de Regt 978-1-4632-3938-1, \$114.95

Rest in Mesopotamian and Israelite Literature By Daniel E. Kim 978-1-4632-0709-0, \$114.95

She Opens Her Hand to the Poor: Gestures and Social Values in Proverbs By Jordan W. Jones 978-1-4632-4045-5, \$114.95

Jehoiachin and his Oracle: A Jeremianic Scribal Framework for the End of the Deuteronomistic History By Melvin L. Sensenig 978-1-4632-4043-1, \$114.95

Jerusalem's Survival, Sennacherib's Departure, and the Kushite Role in 701 BCE: An Examination of Henry Aubin's Rescue of Jerusalem Edited by Alice Ogden Bellis 978-1-4632-4156-8, \$141.00

Biography of a Dream: A Reception-Historical Study of the Fourth Beast in Daniel 7 By Jonathan David Redding 978-1-4632-4243-5, \$114.95

The Lord God of Gods: Divinity and Deification in Early Judaism By Silviu Nicolae Bunta 978-1-4632-4333-3, \$114.95

Cultic Spiritualization: Religious Sacrifice in the Dead Sea Scrolls By Jamal-Dominique Hopkins 978-1-4632-4241-1, \$110.95

The Prosperity of the Wicked: A Theological Challenge in the Book of Job and in Ancient Near Eastern Literature By Dr. Dominick S. Hernández 978-1-4632-4424-8, \$114.95



Perspectives on Linguistics and Ancient Languages (PLAL) contains peer-reviewed essays, monographs, and reference works. It focuses on the theory and practice of ancient-language research and lexicography that is informed by modern linguistics. Studies in this series include both Semitic and Indo-European languages.

Studies in the Historical Syntax of Aramaic By Na'ama Pat-El 978-1-59333-645-5, \$180.00

A Comparative Dialectical Study of Genitive Constructions in Aramaic Translations of Exodus By Mark Meyer 978-1-61143-002-8, \$219.00

Greek Indicative Verbs in the Christian Palestinian Aramaic Gospels: Translation Technique and the Aramaic Verbal System By Tarsee Li 978-1-61143-895-6, \$173.00

Reflections on Lexicography: Explorations in Ancient Syriac, Hebrew, and Greek Sources Edited by Richard Taylor and Craig Morrison 978-1-4632-0229-3, \$183.00

Multilingual and Multigraphic Documents and Manuscripts of East and West Edited by Giuseppe Mandalà and Inmaculada Pérez Martín 978-1-4632-0283-5, \$228.69

Structural Lexicology and the Greek New Testament: Applying Corpus Linguistics for Word Sense Possibility Delimitation Using Collocational Indicators By Todd Price 978-1-4632-0534-8, Hb, \$182.00 978-1-4632-4220-6, Pb, \$48.00

Classical Syriac Phonology By Ebbe Knudsen 978-1-4632-0525-6, \$134.00

Contemporary Examinations of Classical Languages (Hebrew, Aramaic, Syriac, and Greek): Valency, Lexicography, Grammar, and Manuscripts Edited by Timothy Martin Lewis, Alison G. Salvesen & Beryl Turner 978-1-4632-0656-7, \$153.00

From Ancient Manuscripts to Modern Dictionaries: Select Studies in Aramaic, Hebrew, and Greek Edited by Tarsee Li and Keith Dyer 978-1-4632-0608-6, \$211.00

Neologisms in Modern Literary Syriac By Ebbe E. Knudsen and Elie Wardini 978-1-4632-3936-7, \$114.95

Studies in Biblical Philology and Lexicography Edited by Daniel King 978-1-4632-4035-6, \$149.00 A History of the Study of Grammar among the Syrians

By Adalbert Merx; Translated by Daniel King 978-1-4632-4197-1, \$95.00

Perspectives on Philosophy and Religious Thought

Perspectives on Philosophy and Religious Thought (formerly Gorgias Studies in Philosophy and Theology) provides a forum for original scholarship on theological and philosophical issues, promoting dialogue between the wide-ranging fields of religious and logical thought. This series includes studies on both the interaction between different theistic or philosophical traditions and their development in historical perspective.

The Coming of the Impassible God: Tracing a Dilemma in Christian Theology By Joseph Hallman 978-1-59333-792-6, \$139.00

Jonathan Edwards' Social Augustinian Trinitarianism in Historical and Contemporary Perspectives: By Steven Studebaker 978-1-59333-846-6, \$191.00

Elements of Cultural Continuity in Modern German Literature: A Study of Goethe, Nietzsche, and Mann By Ramona Simut 978-1-61143-966-3, \$178.00

Jesus as New Moses in Matthew 8–9: Jewish Typology in First Century Greek Literature By Michael Theophilos 978-1-4632-0086-2, \$140.00

Seeing the God: Ways of Envisioning the Divine in Ancient Mediterranean Religion Edited by Jeffrey Pettis 978-1-61143-251-0, \$143.00

The Filioque Impasse: Patristic Roots By Michelle Coetzee 978-1-4632-0255-2, Hb, \$154.00 978-1-4632-0403-7, Pb, \$99.00

God and Man in History: The influence of Jakob Böhme and G. W. F. Hegel on Ferdinand Christian Baur's Philosophical Understanding of Religion as Gnosis By Corneliu C. Simut 978-1-4632-0228-6, \$166.00

Late Antique Motifs in Yezidi Oral Tradition By Eszter Spät 978-1-60724-998-6, \$225.00

Terms for Eternity: Aiônios and Aïdios in Classical and Christian Texts: By Ilaria Ramelli and David Konstan 978-1-61143-970-0, \$149.00

The Dreams and Visions of Aelius Aristides: A Case-Study in the History of Religions By John Stephens 978-1-4632-0232-3, \$125.00

Psychology of Prophecy in Early Christianity: Prophetism and religious altered states of consciousness By Alan Humm 978-1-60724-618-3, \$155.00

Greek Tradition and Latin Influence in the Work of George Scholarios: "Alone Against All of Europe" By Christopher Livanos 978-1-59333-344-7, \$124.00

As Below, So Above: Apocalypticism, Gnosticism and the Scribes of Qumran and Nag Hammadi By Glen Fairen 978-1-59333-082-8, \$133.00

Insiders versus Outsiders: Exploring the Dynamic Relationship Between Mission and Ethos in the New Testament Edited by Jacobus (Kobus) Kok and John Anthony Dunne 978-1-4632-0257-6, \$158.00

Common Grounds without Foundations: A Pragmatic Approach to Ethical Disagreements Across Cultural, Philosophical, and Religious Traditions By David Kratz Mathies 978-1-60724-042-6, \$177.00

Reading Doctrines as Theological Images in Reformed Protestantism By Corneliu C. Simuț 978-1-4632-0594-2, \$155.00

Apophatic Anthropology: An English Translation By André Scrima Translated by Octavian Gabor 978-1-4632-0565-2, \$147.00

Ideas, Persons and Movements of Change and Renewal in Christianity By Gavril Andreicut 978-1-4632-0579-9, \$80.00

Kierkegaard and Eastern Orthodox Thought: A Comparative Philosophical Analysis By Ágúst Ingvar Magnússon 978-1-4632-3947-3, \$114.95

The Cyclops Myth and the Making of the Self By Paul Robertson 978-1-4632-4348-7, \$114.95

The Earrings of God: The absurd among us By Fortunato Pasqualino;

Translated and Annotated by Gabriel Lahood 978-1-4632-4359-3, \$123.95

The Essence of Greek Education since Antiquity: Plato, Photios the Great and Nicodemos the Athonite By Dimitri Kepreotes 978-1-4632-4453-8, \$114.95

Perspectives on Society and Cu<u>lture</u>

This series explores societal issues in the history of the Near and Middle East, from antiquity to the medieval period. Volumes will include monographs and collections of peer-reviewed essays on aspects of community, family life, legal traditions, and economic affairs. Gorgias particularly welcomes proposals investigating aspects of daily life and sectors of society less visible than others in the historical record.

Conversos in the Responsa of Sephardic Halakhic Authorities in the 15th Century By Dora Zsom 978-1-4632-0239-2, \$148.00

The Epistle of the Number by Ibn al-Ahdab: The transmission of Arabic mathematics to Hebrew circles in medieval Sicily By Ilana Wartenberg 978-1-4632-0417-4, \$203.00

Iraq After The Muslim Conquest By Michael Morony 978-1-59333-315-7, \$261.00

PRO CORIENTE STUDIES IN SYRIAC TRADITION

Pro Oriente (Austria), founded in 1964 by the late Cardinal Franz König, focuses on the relationships between the Roman Catholic Church and the Eastern Christian Churches, and helps the various churches of the Syriac tradition to preserve their unique heritage which is of importance for the whole of Christianity.

Syriac Churches Encountering Islam: Past Experiences and Future Perspectives Edited by Dietmar W. Winkler 978-1-61143-001-1, \$149.00

Syriac Christianity in the Middle East and India: Contributions and Challenges Edited by Dietmar W. Winkler 978-1-4632-0247-7, \$165.00

Middle Eastern Christians Facing Challenges: Reflections on the Special Synod for the Middle East Edited by Dietmar W. Winkler 978-1-4632-4041-7, \$114.95

Towards a Culture of Co-Existence in Pluralistic Societies: The Middle East and India Edited by Dietmar W. Winkler 978-1-4632-4253-4, \$116.00

REGENERATING PRACTICES IN Archaeology and Heritage

Regenerating Practices in Archaeology and Heritage is a new interdisciplinary series, exploring emerging debates in Archaeology and Heritage studies. Shaping future directions for research through contemporary theory and practice, the volumes in this series are intended to build on and complement each other, developing perspectives and positions taken by other authors in the series, showing connectivity between diverse scales of discourse and between different subfields in Archaeology and Heritage. The series encompasses methodological, scientific and theoretical themes in both edited volumes and monographs and will encompass: collaborative archaeology; museum practice; digital humanities; archaeological fieldwork methodologies; and the intersection between scientific techniques and new understandings of the past.

How Do We Want the Past to Be? On Methods and Instruments of Visualizing Ancient Reality

Edited by Maria Gabriella Micale and David Nadali 978-1-4632-0544-7, \$127.00

Collaborative Heritage Management Edited by Gemma Tully and Mal Ridges

978-1-4632-0570-6, \$146.00

Current Research in Nubian Archaeology Edited by Samantha Tipper and Gemma Tully 978-1-4632-3940-4, \$114.95

Current Research in Nubian Archaeology: Oxford Edition

Edited by Samantha Tipper, Siobhan Shinn & Loretta Kilroe

978-1-4632-4393-7, \$94.00



The Sebastianyotho series was launched in 2018 on the occasions of Sebastian P. Brock's 80th birthday to celebrate his prolific contributions to the field of Syriac studies for over half a century. Each volume in the series collects his works on a specific theme and includes new material. Covering a wide range of topics, the series becomes an indispensable encyclopedia on Syriac Christianity. The title of the series is formed from Sebastian, as he is called by his colleagues and students—a testimony to his humility, and the Syriac suffix -yotho creating a plural abstract noun that denotes the *idea* and *quality* of Brock and his work. The series was conceived and is edited by George A. Kiraz.

Singer of the Word of God: Ephrem the Syrian and his Significance in Late Antiquity By Sebastian P. Brock 978-1-4632-3922-0, \$179.00

Texts and Studies



Texts and Studies is a series of monographs devoted to the study of Biblical and Patristic texts. Maintaining the highest scholarly standards, the series includes critical editions, studies of primary sources, and analyses of textual traditions.

Studies in the Early Text of the Gospels and Acts Edited by David Taylor 978-1-4632-0242-2, \$157.00

Early Syriac Translation Technique and the Textual Criticism of the Greek Gospels By P. J. Williams 978-1-59333-096-5, \$170.00

Collected Papers in Greek and Georgian Textual Criticism By Neville Birdsall 978-1-59333-098-9, \$159.00

Transmission and Reception: New Testament Text-Critical and Exegetical Studies Edited by Jeff Childers and D. Parker 978-1-59333-367-6, \$170.00

Scribal Habits of Codex Sinaiticus By Dirk Jongkind 978-1-59333-422-2, \$167.00

Textual Variation: Theological and Social Tendencies? Edited by H. A. G. Houghton and D. Parker 978-1-59333-789-6, \$135.00

Studies in the Peshitta of Kings: The Transmission and Revision of the Text, Relations with other Texts, and Translation Features By Donald Walter 978-1-59333-853-4, \$130.00

The East Syriac Psalm Headings: A Critical Edition By HF Van Rooy 978-1-61143-867-3, \$154.00

Language and Textual History of the Syriac Bible: Collected Studies By Jan Joosten 978-1-61143-891-8, \$164.00

Scribal Wit: Aramaic Mnemonics in the Leningrad Codex By David Marcus 978-1-61143-904-5, \$132.00

Early Readers, Scholars and Editors of the New Testament: Papers from the Eighth Birmingham Colloquium on the Textual Criticism of the New Testament Edited by H. A. G. Houghton 978-1-4632-0411-2, \$141.00

The Sub-Loco Notes in the Former Prophets of Biblia Hebraica Stuttgartensia By Christopher Dost 978-1-4632-0531-7, \$195.00 Commentaries, Catenae and Biblical Tradition: Papers from the Ninth Birmingham Colloquium on the Textual Criticism of the New Testament, in association with the COMPAUL project Edited by H.A.G. Houghton 978-1-4632-0576-8, \$175.00

The Masorah of the Former Prophets in the Leningrad Codex: Vol. 1: Joshua By David Marcus 978-1-4632-0598-0, \$194.00

The Masorah of the Former Prophets in the Leningrad Codex: Vol. 2: Judges By David Marcus 978-1-4632-0599-7, \$178.00

The Masorah of the Former Prophets in the Leningrad Codex: Vol. 3: 1 Samuel By David Marcus 978-1-4632-0597-3, \$198.00

The Masorah of the Former Prophets in the Leningrad Codex: Vol. 4: 2 Samuel By David Marcus 978-1-4632-0602-4, \$140.00

The Masorah of the Former Prophets in the Leningrad Codex: Vol. 5: 1 Kings By David Marcus 978-1-4632-0603-1, \$182.00

The Masorah of the Former Prophets in the Leningrad Codex: Vol. 6: 2 Kings By David Marcus 978-1-4632-0604-8, \$182.00

The Sub Loco Notes in the Torah of the Biblia Hebraica Stuttgartensia By Daniel S. Mynatt 978-1-4632-0734-2, \$157.00

Liturgy and the Living Text of the New Testament: Papers from the Tenth Birmingham Colloquium on the Textual Criticism of the New Testament Edited by H. A. G. Houghton 978-1-4632-0748-9, \$114.95

A New Reconstruction of the Text of 2 Corinthians in Pelagius' Commentary on the Pauline Epistles By Wilbert P. Stelzer 978-1-4632-0706-9, \$133.00

The Apostolos: The Acts and Epistles in Byzantine Liturgical Manuscripts By Samuel Gibson 978-1-4632-0609-3, \$166.00

Hidden Treasure: Doublet Catchwords in the Leningrad Codex By David Marcus 978-1-4632-4039-4, \$110.00

A New Edition of Codex I (016): The Washington Pauline Manuscript By Justin J. Soderquist & Thomas A. Wayment 978-1-4632-4054-7, \$149.50

Codex Zacynthius: Catena, Palimpsest, Lectionary Edited by H. A. G. Houghton & David C. Parker 978-1-4632-4107-0, \$146.00 The Palimpsest Catena of Codex Zacynthius: Text and Translation By H. A. G. Houghton, Panagiotis Manafis & A. C. Myshrall 978-1-4632-4105-6, \$146.00

Scribal Habits in Near Eastern Manuscript Traditions Edited by George Anton Kiraz & Sabine Schmidtke 978-1-4632-4195-7, \$114.95

At One Remove: The Text of the New Testament in Early Translations and Quotations: Papers from the Eleventh Birmingham Colloquium on the Textual Criticism of the New Testament Edited by H. A. G. Houghton & Peter Montoro 978-1-4632-4109-4, \$158.00

Catena Manuscripts of the Greek New Testament: A Catalogue By Georgi R. Parpulov 978-1-4632-4260-2, \$114.95

Orthodox New Testament Textual Scholarship: Antoniades, Lectionaries, and the Catholic Epistles By Jovan Stanojević 978-1-4632-4267-1, \$114.95

The Text of the Gospels in Gregory of Nazianzus By Sally Guthrie 978-1-4632-4337-1, \$149.00

Codex Washingtonianus: An Analysis of the Textual Affiliations of the Freer Gospels Manuscript By Megan Leigh Burnett 978-1-4632-4451-4, \$114.95

That Nothing May Be Lost: Fragments and the New Testament Text: Papers from the Twelfth Birmingham Colloquium on the Textual Criticism of the New Testament Edited by Clark R. Bates, Jacopo Marcon, Andrew J. Patton, & Emanuele Scieri 978-1-4632-4367-8, \$114.95

Texts from Christian Late Antiquity ____

TeCLA (Texts from Christian Late Antiquity) is a series presenting ancient Christian texts both in their original languages and with accompanying contemporary English translations. Current titles include major Syriac, Christian Arabic, Armenian, and Coptic writers from late antiquity to the early medieval period.

The Wisdom of Isaac of Nineveh: A Bilingual Edition By Sebastian Brock 1-59333-335-8, \$32.00

The Letters of John of Dalyatha By Mary Hansbury 1-59333-341-2, \$80.00

Jacob of Sarug's Homily on the Chariot that Prophet Ezekiel Saw Translation and Introduction by Alexander Golitzin Edited with Notes by Mary Hansbury 978-1-59333-735-3, \$50.00

Jacob of Sarug's Homily on Epiphany Translation and Introduction by Thomas Kollamparampil 978-1-59333-736-0, \$35.00

Jacob of Sarug's Homily on Palm Sunday Translation and Introduction by Thomas Kollamparampil 978-1-59333-737-7, \$30.00

Jacob of Sarug's Homily on Zacchaeus the Tax Collector

Translated by Dana Miller Edited with Notes and Introduction by Mary Hansbury 978-1-61719-660-7, \$33.00

Mary and Joseph, and Other Dialogue Poems on Mary By Sebastian Brock 978-1-59333-839-8, \$40.00

The Life of Severus by Zachariah of Mytilene By Lena Ambjörn 978-1-59333-841-1, \$44.00

The Correspondence of Severus and Sergius Translation and Introduction by Iain Torrance 978-1-59333-971-5, \$48.00

The Syriac Book of Steps 1: Syriac Text and English Translation

Translation and Introduction by Robert Kitchen and Martien F. G. Parmentier 978-1-59333-978-4, \$60.00

The Syriac Book of Steps 2: Syriac Text and English Translation

Translation and Introduction by Robert Kitchen and Martien F. G. Parmentier 978-1-59333-980-7, \$61.00

The Syriac Book of Steps 3: Syriac Text and English Translation Translation and Introduction by Robert Kitchen and

Translation and Introduction by Robert Kitchen and Martien F. G. Parmentier 978-1-59333-981-4, \$67.00

Jacob of Sarug's Homily on the Transfiguration of Our Lord Translation and Introduction by Thomas Kollamparampil 978-1-59333-934-0, \$36.00

Jacob of Sarug's Homilies on the Resurrection Translation and Introduction by Thomas Kollamparampil 978-1-59333-935-7, \$35.00

Jacob of Sarug's Homily on the

Presentation of our Lord Translation and Introduction by Thomas Kollamparampil 978-1-59333-936-4, \$32.00

Jacob of Sarug's Homily on the Holy Sunday of the Pentecost

Translation and Introduction by Thomas Kollamparampil 978-1-59333-937-1, \$31.00

Jacob of Sarug's Homily on the Judgment of Solomon By Stephen Kaufman 978-1-59333-972-2, \$29.00

Jacob of Sarug's Homilies on Elijah Translation and Introduction by Stephen Kaufman 978-1-59333-942-5, \$99.00

Jacob of Sarug's Homily on the Partaking of the Holy Mysteries Translation and Introduction by Amir Harrak

978-1-60724-086-0, \$31.00

Jacob of Sarug's Homily on the Veil on Moses' Face

Translation and Introduction by Sebastian Brock 978-1-59333-644-8, \$34.00

Jacob of Sarug's Homily on the Tower of Babel

Translation and Introduction by Aaron Butts 978-1-60724-000-6, \$33.00

Jacob of Sarug's Homily on Jephthah's Daughter Translation and Introduction by Susan Harvay as

Translation and Introduction by Susan Harvey and Ophir Münz-Manor 978-1-60724-071-6, \$34.00

Jacob of Sarug's Homilies on the Nativity Translation and Introduction by Thomas Kollamparampil 978-1-60724-139-3, \$65.00

Jacob of Sarug's Homily on the Ascension of Our Lord Translation and Introduction by Thomas Kollamparampil 978-1-60724-141-6, \$34.00

John of Tella's *Profession of Faith*: The Legacy of a Sixth-Century Syrian Orthodox Bishop Translation and Introduction by Volker Magaza and

Translation and Introduction by Volker Menze and Kutlu Akalin 978-1-59333-843-5, \$43.00

Jacob of Sarug's Homily on Simon Peter, when our Lord said 'Get behind me, Satan' Translation and Introduction by Adam McCollum 978-1-60724-214-7, \$33.00

Jacob of Sarug's Homilies on the Six Days of Creation: The First Day Edited and Translated by Edward G. Mathews Jr. 978-1-60724-323-6, \$34.00

Jacob of Sarug's Homilies on Elisha Translation and Introduction by Stephen Kaufman 978-1-60724-302-1, \$83.00

The History of the Great Deeds of Bishop Paul of Qentos and Priest John of Edessa

By Hans Arneson, Emanuel Fiano, Christine Marquis, and Kyle Smith 978-1-60724-670-1, \$38.00

Ephrem the Syrian's Hymns on the Unleavened Bread Translation and Introduction by J. Walters 978-1-4632-0159-3, \$41.00

The Martyrdom of St Phokas of Sinope: The Syriac Version Introduction, translation and edition by Sebastian P. Brock 978-1-4632-0189-0, \$34.00

John the Solitary on the Soul Translation and Introduction by Mary Hansbury 978-1-60724-044-0, \$61.00

Jacob of Sarug's Homily on the Sinful Woman

Translation and Introduction by Scott Fitzgerald Johnson 978-1-61719-834-2, \$45.00

Moses Bar Kepha: Commentary on Myron Translation and Introduction by Baby Varghese 978-1-4632-0214-9, \$37.00

The Gnomai of the Council of Nicaea (CC 0021): Critical text with translation, introduction and commentary Edited and Translated by Alistair Stewart 978-1-4632-0260-6, \$43.00

The Armenian Prayers attributed to Ephrem the Syrian Edited and Translated by Edward G. Mathews Jr. 978-1-4632-0262-0, \$53.00

Jacob of Sarug's Homily on the Creation of Adam and the Resurrection of the Dead Translation and Introduction by Edward G. Mathews

978-1-4632-0264-4, \$34.00

Jacob of Sarug's Homilies on Jesus' Temptation Edited and Translated by Adam McCollum 978-1-4632-0285-9, \$47.00

The Vision of Theophilus: The Flight of the Holy Family into Egypt Edited and Translated by Juan Pedro Monferrer-Sala 978-1-4632-0550-8, \$43.00

Jacob of Sarug's Homilies on the Six Days of Creation: The Second Day Edited and Translated by Edward G. Mathews Jr. 978-1-4632-0553-9, \$30.00 Jacob of Sarug's Homilies on the Solitaries Edited and Translated by Colby Scott and Morgan Reed

978-1-4632-0562-1, \$44.00

Jacob of Sarug's Homily on the Lord's Prayer

Edited and Translated by Morgan Reed 978-1-4632-0561-4, \$39.00

Dadisho^c Qaṭraya's *Compendious Commentary* on *The Paradise of the Egyptian Fathers* in Garshuni Edited and Translated by Mario Kozah, Abdulrahim Abu-Husayn, and Suleiman Mourad 978-1-4632-0566-9, \$85.00

Jacob of Sarug's Homilies on Women Whom Jesus Met

Edited and Translated by Susan Harvey, Sebastian Brock, Reyhan Durmaz, Rebecca Stephens Falcasantos, Michael Payne, Daniel Picus 978-1-4632-0580-5, \$37.00

Isaac the Syrian's Spiritual Works

Edited and Translated by Mary Hansbury 978-1-4632-0593-5, \$90.00

Jacob of Sarug's Homilies on Praise at Table

Edited and Translated by Jeff Childers 978-1-4632-0605-5, \$47.00

Jacob of Sarug's Homilies on the Six Days of Creation: The Third Day Edited and Translated by Edward G. Mathews Jr.

978-1-4632-0615-4, \$32.00

The Works of Cyrillona Edited and Translated by Carl Griffin 978-1-4632-0606-2, \$60.00

The Julian Romance: A New English Translation

Edited and Translated by Michael Sokoloff 978-1-4632-0533-1, \$151.00

The Julian Romance (revised): A New English Translation Edited and Translated by Michael Sokoloff 978-1-4632-0708-3, \$107.00

Moshe Bar Kepha's Cause of the Celebration of the Nativity: A Genre for Exegesis, Ecumenism, and Apology Edited and Translated with an Introduction by Abdul-Massih Saadi 978-1-4632-0733-5, \$39.00

Jacob of Sarug's Additional Homilies on Good Friday

Translation and Introduction by Edward G. Mathews Jr. 978-1-4632-0752-6, \$49.50

Jacob of Sarug's Homilies on the Six Days of Creation: The Fourth Day Edited and Translated by Edward G. Mathews Jr. 978-1-4632-3912-1, \$38.50

The Commentary of Gabriel of Qatar on the East Syriac Morning Service on Ordinary Days: Text, Translation, and Discussion By Alex C. J. Neroth van Vogelpoel

By Alex C. J. Neroth van Vogelpoe 978-1-4632-3924-4, \$96.80

Mar Narsai: Homily 33 on the Sanctification of the Church Edited and Translated by Amir Harrak 978-1-4632-0552-2, \$53.00

Jacob of Sarug's Homilies on the Six Days of Creation: The Fifth Day Edited and Translated by Edward G Mathews Jr 978-1-4632-4117-9, \$38.50

The History of John the Son of Zebedee: Introduction, Texts and Translations By Jacob A. Lollar 978-1-4632-4075-2, \$114.95

The Law Code of Simeon, Bishop of Rev-Ardashir Edited and Translated by Amir Harrak 978-1-4632-4134-6, \$48.40

Jacob of Sarug's Homilies on Jacob: On Jacob's Revelation at Bethel and On our Lord and Jacob, on the Church and Rachel and on Leah and the Synagogue Translated by Dana Miller; Edited with Notes and Introduction by Mary T. Hansbury 978-1-4632-4189-6, \$38.00

Jacob of Sarug's Homilies on the Six Days of Creation: The Sixth Day Edited and Translated by Edward G Mathews Jr 978-1-4632-4211-4, \$38.50

George, Bishop of the Arabs: Homily on the Consecration of Myron Translated by Fr. Baby Varghese 978-1-4632-0731-1, \$35.00

Jacob of Sarug's Homilies on Paul: On the Conversion of the Apostle Paul and a Second Homily on Paul the Apostle Translation and Introduction by Raju Parakkott; Edited with Notes and Introduction by Mary T. Hansbury 978-1-4632-4273-2, \$33.00

Isho'dad of Merv: Commentary on Daniel By T. C. Schmidt 978-1-4632-4278-7, \$95.00

Jacob of Sarug's Homily on Samson Translated by Dana Miller; Edited with Notes and Introduction by Mary T. Hansbury 978-1-4632-4290-9, \$38.00

Jacob of Sarug's Homily on Edessa and Jerusalem

Edited and Translated by Jonathan Loopstra 978-1-4632-4335-7, \$65.00

Jacob of Sarug's Homilies on the Six Days of Creation: The Seventh Day Edited and Translated by Edward G Mathews Jr 978-1-4632-4344-9, \$28.00

The Life of Simeon of the Olives: An entrepreneurial saint of early Islamic North Mesopotamia

By Robert Hoyland, Sebastian P. Brock, Kyle B. Brunner & Jack Tannous 978-1-4632-4346-3, \$50.00

Jacob of Sarug's Homily on the Fashioning of Creation Edited and Translated by Edward G Mathews Jr 978-1-4632-4413-2, Hb, \$76.00 978-1-4632-4386-9, Pb, \$59.40

Life of the Blessed Virgin Mary

Translated from Syriac to Malayalam by Rev. Fr. Kuriyakos Pallikkapparambil (1926 AD); Translated from Malayalam to English by Sarah Knight; With a Foreword by Sebastian P. Brock 978-1-4632-4355-5, \$55.00

In Search of the True Religion: Monk Jurjī and Muslim Jurists Debating Faith and Practice

By Ayman S. Ibrahim & Clint Hackenburg 978-1-4632-4394-4, \$65.00

A Description of the Prayers by Patriarch Ignatius Bar Wahib Edited and Translated by Fr. Baby Varghese 978-1-4632-4404-0, \$30.00

Jacob of Sarug's Homily on Aaron the Priest

Translation and Introduction by Kristian S. Heal 978-1-4632-4427-9, \$32.00

The Life of Theodotus, Bishop of Amida (d. 698): Sanctity and Liminality on the Frontier Between Byzantium and Islam By Robert Hoyland & Andrew Palmer 978-1-4632-4409-5, \$75.00

Jacob of Sarug's Homily on the Love of God towards Humanity and of the Just towards God Edited and Translated by Dominique Sirgy 978-1-4632-4432-3, \$28.00

The Stanzaic Poems of Jacob of Serugh: A Collection of His Madroshe and Sughyotho By Sebastian P. Brock 978-1-4632-4430-9, \$59.00

The Stanzaic Poems of Jacob of Serugh: A Collection of His Madroshe and Sughyotho By Sebastian P. Brock 978-1-4632-4430-9, \$59.00

The Law Code of Īshō'yahb I, Patriarch of the Church of the East Edited and Translated by Amir Harrak 978-1-4632-4434-7, \$39.00

Jacob of Sarug's Homily on Paul's Word to Seek What is Above and on Outer Darkness Edited and Translated by Dominique Sirgy 978-1-4632-4464-4, \$25.00

Jacob of Sarug's Homilies on Abgar and Addai

Translation and Introduction by Kelli Gibson; Text Edited by Roger Akhrass & Imad Syryany 978-1-4632-4469-9, \$48.00

Jacob of Sarug's Homily Concerning the Red Heifer and the Crucifixion of our Lord Edited and Translated by Demetrios Alibertis 978-1-4632-4471-2, \$28.00

Shbītho: Monastic prayers from the Syriac tradition

Translation and Introduction by Dominique Sirgy 978-1-4632-4475-0, \$45.00





The American Journal of Ancient History is a peer-reviewed academic jour-nal covering ancient history and classical studies. It was established in 1976 and edited by Ernst Badian until 2001. It is continued by the American Journal of Ancient History: New Series, edited by T. Corey Brennan.

Volume 1.1, 978-1-4632-0625-3, \$50.00 Volume 1.2, 978-1-4632-0626-0, \$50.00 Volume 1.3, 978-1-4632-0627-7, \$50.00 Volume 2.1, 978-1-4632-0628-4, \$53.00 Volume 2.2, 978-1-4632-0629-1, \$54.00 Volume 3.1, 978-1-4632-0666-6, \$54.00 Volume 3.2, 978-1-4632-0667-3, \$54.00 Volume 4.1, 978-1-4632-0668-0, \$54.00 Volume 4.2, 978-1-4632-0669-7, \$55.00 Volume 5.1, 978-1-4632-0670-3, \$54.00 Volume 5.2, 978-1-4632-0671-0, \$54.00 Volume 6.1, 978-1-4632-0672-7, \$54.00 Volume 6.2, 978-1-4632-0673-4, \$54.00 Volume 7.1, 978-1-4632-0674-1, \$54.00 Volume 7.2, 978-1-4632-0675-8, \$54.00 Volume 8.1, 978-1-4632-0676-5, \$55.00 Volume 8.2, 978-1-4632-0677-2, \$54.00 Volume 9.1, 978-1-4632-0678-9, \$54.00 Volume 9.2, 978-1-4632-0679-6, \$50.00 Volume 10.1, 978-1-4632-0680-2, \$54.00 Volume 10.2, 978-1-4632-0681-9, \$53.00 Volume 11, 978-1-4632-0682-6, \$65.00 Volume 12.1, 978-1-4632-0683-3, \$54.00 Volume 12.2, 978-1-4632-0684-0, \$53.00 Volume 13.1, 978-1-4632-0685-7, \$53.00 Volume 13.2, 978-1-4632-0686-4, \$59.00 Volume 14.1, 978-1-4632-0687-1, \$55.00 Volume 14.2, 978-1-4632-0688-8, \$51.00 Volume 15.1, 978-1-4632-0689-5, \$54.00 Volume 15.2, 978-1-4632-0690-1, \$55.00



The American Journal of Ancient History: New Series is directed towards the interests of the members of the Association of Ancient Historians. It publishes articles concerning the ancient Mediterranean world and the history of other countries in their relations with it. Edited by T. Corey Brennan.

Volume 2.2 (2003) 978-1-59333-746-9, \$89.00

Volume 3-4 (2004-2005) 978-1-59333-782-7, \$125.00

Volume 5 (2006) 978-1-59333-837-4, \$110.00

Volume 6-8 (2007-2009): The Roman Empire during the Severan Dynasty Guest Editor: Eric C. De Sena 978-1-59333-838-1, \$225.00 Widely regarded as a premier electronic journal dedicated to the study of Syriac, *Hugoye: Journal of Syriac Studies* was established in 1998 to be devoted exclusively to the discipline.

Hugoye

Journal of Syriac Studies

Volume 1 (1998), 978-1-59333-810-7, \$75.00 Volume 2 (1999), 978-1-59333-811-4, \$75.00 Volume 3 (2000), 978-1-59333-812-1, \$75.00 Volume 4 (2001), 978-1-59333-813-8, \$75.00 Volume 5 (2002), 978-1-59333-814-5, \$75.00 Volume 6 (2003), 978-1-59333-815-2, \$75.00 Volume 7 (2004), 978-1-59333-816-9, \$75.00 Volume 8 (2005), 978-1-59333-817-6, \$75.00 Volume 9 (2006), 978-1-59333-818-3, \$75.00 Volume 10 (2007), 978-1-59333-819-0, \$75.00 Volume 11 (2008), 978-1-60724-672-5, \$75.00 Volume 12 (2009), 978-1-60724-426-4, \$75.00 Volume 13 (2010), 978-1-60724-921-4, \$75.00 Volume 14 (2011), 978-1-61143-926-7, \$75.00 Volume 15 (2012), 978-1-4632-0219-4, \$75.00 Volume 16 (2013), 978-1-4632-0280-4, \$75.00 Volume 17 (2014), 978-1-4632-0567-6, \$75.00 Volume 18 (2015), 978-1-4632-0568-3, \$75.00 Volume 19 (2016), 978-1-4632-3901-5, \$75.00 Volume 20 (2017), 978-1-4632-3906-0, \$75.00 Volume 21 (2018), 978-1-4632-4093-6, \$75.00 Volume 22 (2019), 978-1-4632-4283-1, \$75.00 Volume 23 (2020), 978-1-4632-4292-3, \$75.00

The Canadian Society for Syriac Studies

The Journal of the Canadian Society for Syriac Studies (JCSSS) is an annual refereed journal containing the transcripts of public lectures presented at the Canadian Society for Syriac Studies Inc. It focuses on the literature, art, and archaeology of Syriac Christianity from the 2nd century to modern times.

Volume 1 (2001), 978-1-60724-066-2, \$75.00 Volume 2 (2002), 978-1-60724-065-5, \$75.00 Volume 3 (2003), 978-1-60724-064-8, \$75.00 Volume 4 (2004), 978-1-60724-063-1, \$75.00 Volume 5 (2005), 978-1-60724-062-4, \$75.00 Volume 6 (2006), 978-1-60724-061-7, \$75.00 Volume 7 (2007), 978-1-60724-060-0, \$75.00 Volume 8 (2008), 978-1-60724-053-2, \$75.00 Volume 9 (2009), 978-1-60724-686-2, \$75.00 Volume 10 (2010), 978-1-61143-671-6, \$75.00 Volume 11 (2011), 978-1-4632-0153-1, \$75.00 Volume 12 (2012), 978-1-4632-0216-3, \$75.00 Volume 13 (2013), 978-1-4632-0244-6, \$75.00 Volume 14 (2014), 978-1-4632-0469-3, \$75.00 Volume 15 (2015), 978-1-4632-0569-0, \$75.00 Volume 16 (2016), 978-1-4632-0655-0, \$75.00 Volume 17 (2017), 978-1-4632-0740-3, \$75.00 Volume 18 (2018), 978-1-4632-0756-4, \$75.00 Volume 19 (2019), 978-1-4632-4111-7, \$75.00 Volume 20 (2020), 978-1-4632-4262-6, \$75.00 Volume 21 (2021), 978-1-4632-4396-8, \$75.00 Volume 22 (2022), 978-1-4632-4491-0, \$75.00



The Journal of Language Relationship is an international periodical publication devoted to the issues of comparative linguistics and the history of the human language. The Journal contains articles written in English and Russian, as well as scientific reviews, discussions and reports from international linguistic conferences and seminars.

Volume 6, 978-1-61143-967-0, \$98.00 Volume 7, 978-1-4632-0178-4, \$72.00 Volume 8, 978-1-4632-0190-6, \$74.00 Volume 9, 978-1-4632-0223-1, \$72.00 Volume 10, 978-1-4632-0233-0, \$77.00 Volume 11, 978-1-4632-0259-0, \$86.00 Volume 12, 978-1-4632-0557-7, \$74.00 Volume 13/1-2, 978-1-4632-0558-4, \$74.00 Volume 13/3-4, 978-1-4632-0592-8, \$84.00 Volume 14/1-2, 978-1-4632-0648-2, \$69.00 Volume 14/3-4, 978-1-4632-0704-5, \$67.00 Volume 15/1-2, 978-1-4632-0712-0, \$67.00 Volume 15/3-4, 978-1-4632-0754-0, \$72.00 Volume 16/1-2, 978-1-4632-3932-9, \$72.00 Volume 16/3-4, 978-1-4632-4033-2, \$68.00 Volume 17/1-2, 978-1-4632-4089-9, \$74.00 Volume 17/3-4, 978-1-4632-4167-4, \$74.00 Volume 18/1-2, 978-1-4632-4251-0, \$74.00 Volume 18/3-4, 978-1-4632-4340-1, \$74.00 Volume 19/1-2, 978-1-4632-4398-2, \$74.00 Volume 19/3-4, 978-1-4632-4445-3, \$74.00 Volume 20/1-2, 978-1-4632-4481-1, \$74.00 Volume 20/3-4, 978-1-4632-4550-4, \$74.00



Melilah is an interdisciplinary Open Access journal concerned with Jewish law, history, literature, religion, culture and thought in the ancient, medieval and modern eras. It was launched in 2004 under the auspices of the Centre for Jewish Studies at the University of Manchester as the New Series of the journal of the same name founded by Edward Robertson and Meir Wallenstein and published (in Hebrew) by Manchester University Press from 1944 to 1955.

Volume 5 (2008)

Edited by Bernard Jackson, Daniel Langton, Ephraim Nissan, and Renate Smithuis 978-1-4632-0184-5, \$51.00

Volume 6 (2009)

Edited by Bernard Jackson, Daniel Langton, Ephraim Nissan, and Renate Smithuis 978-1-4632-0154-8, \$39.00

Volume 7 (2010) Edited by Daniel Langton and Renate Smithuis 978-1-4632-0055-8, \$57.00

Volume 8 (2011) Edited by Daniel Langton and Renate Smithuis 978-1-4632-0221-7, \$58.00

Volume 9 (2012) Edited by Daniel Langton and Renate Smithuis 978-1-4632-0240-8, \$59.00

Supplement 1: Normative Judaism? Jews, Judaism and Jewish Identity (2013) Edited by Daniel Langton and Philip Alexander 978-1-60724-161-4, \$56.00

Supplement 2: Traces, Memory and the Holocaust in the Writings of W.G. Sebald (2013)

Edited by Jean-Marc Dreyfus and Janet Wolff 978-1-61143-223-7, \$65.00

Volume 10: Israel Studies (2013) Edited by Daniel Langton and Renate Smithuis 978-1-4632-0282-8, \$52.00

Volume 11: Jewish Studies and the New Testament (2014) Edited by Daniel Langton and Renate Smithuis 978-1-4632-0422-8, \$50.00

Volume 12 (2015): Atheism, Scepticism and Challenges to Monotheism Edited by Daniel Langton 978-1-4632-0622-2, \$68.00

Volume 13 (2017): Gender in Jewish Studies: Proceedings of the Sherman Conversations Edited by Katja Stuerzenhofecker & Renate Smithuis 978-1-4632-4056-1, \$69.00



Mother Tongue is the Journal of the Association for the Study of Language in Prehistory.

Issue XXII (2020) Edited by John D. Bengtson; Associate Editor Jan Henrik Holst 978-1-4632-4200-8, \$50.00

Issue XXIII (2021) Edited by Pierre J. Bancel & John D. Bengtson 978-1-4632-4441-5, \$55.00



Publishing for the Sake of Knowledge Since 2001